

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE & SAFETY DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 


JUNE, 2022  


 


 


 


            BOD     TSS    


 


Faulkner Lake  4.6 mg/L (30 Max.) 5.2 mg/L (30 Max.) 


   


Maumelle   13.2 mg/L (30Max.) 11.0 mg/L (30 Max.) 


 


 


     CBOD   TSS 


 


Five Mile   13.6 mg/L (25 Max.) 23.8 mg/L (90 Max.) 


 


White Oak   9.5 mg/L (25 Max.) 16.9 mg/L (90 max.) 


 


 


 


Jaime Marrow 


Office Assistant II 
 


 


 


 


 


  


 


 


 


    







   


                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  


7400 BAUCUM PIKE            PHONE  (501) 945-7186 


P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-3716 


NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 


  
 


Memorandum 


TO:   Michael Clayton 


FROM:  Scott Kerby 


DATE:    7/7/2022  


RE:   Engineering Department Major Projects Status 
 


 


Dark Hollow Interceptor 2019 CIPP Rehabilitation:  The project is substantially complete.  


 


Rose City and Military Drive Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation: The contractor 


began working on September 10, 2021. The contractor has successfully completed 19,872 linear 


feet of 26,215 linear feet of the pipe bursting project to date.  


 


Rose City and Military Drive Basins CIPP 2021 Rehabilitation: The project is substantially 


complete.  


 


Dixie and Baring Cross Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project: This project 


consists of pipe bursting 18,858 linear feet of 6” and 8” sanitary sewer mains and externally 


reconnecting approximately 398 services. The contractor has successfully completed 


approximately 2,503 linear feet of the project to date.  


 


Bridgeway Pump Station Gravity Conversion: This project consists of installation of 


approximately 2,367 linear feet of 8” gravity sewer in order to decommission the Bridgeway 


Pump Station. The project is substantially complete. Access road restoration is still pending.  


 


Curtis Sykes and Meadow Park CIPP 2021 Rehabilitation Project: This project consists of 


CIPP rehabilitation of 20,955 linear feet of 6”-15” secondary sewer mains. The Notice to 


Proceed was issued March 29, 2022. The contractor has completed approximately 7,824 linear 


feet of the project to date.   


 


Lower Riverside Interceptor CIPP 2017 Rehabilitation Project: This project consists of 


CIPP rehabilitation of 4,344 linear feet of 54” reinforced concrete pipe. The scope of the project 


begins two line segments upstream of the Faulkner Lake WRF headworks and continue upstream 


for 4,344 linear feet. The Notice of Award was issued to Insituform Technologies, LLC on 


March 16, 2022. The Notice to Proceed was issued May 25, 2022. The contractor is scheduled to 


begin construction on the project mid-late July. 


 


Curtis Sykes and Meadow Park Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project: This 


project consists of pipe bursting rehabilitation of 27,194 linear feet of 6” and 8” secondary 


sanitary sewer mains and external reconnection of approximately 493 services. The Notice to 


Proceed was issued on April 25, 2022. The contractor has successfully completed approximately 


9,080 linear feet to date.    







 


7400 BAUCUM PIKE            PHONE  (501) 945-7186 


P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-3716 


NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 


 


Biosolids Removal and Land Application: This project consists of removal of approximately 


3,000 Dry Tons of biosolids from the Five Mile Creek Polishing Pond and approximately 3,500 


Dry Tons of biosolids from the Faulkner Lake east lagoon. The contractor began removing 


biosolids from the Five Mile Creek WRF on June 6, 2022. Approximately 1,500 dry tons have 


been removed and land applied to date.  


 


Five Mile Creek Basin Interceptors Assessment: This project consists of multi-sensor 


inspection of approximately 37,161 linear feet of interceptors sizes 24”-36” within the Five Mile 


Creek WRF Basin. Bids were opened on April 28, 2022, and the low bidder is Ace Pipe Cleaning 


with a bid amount of $238,034.10. The Notice of Award was issued May 11, 2022. The 


contractor is currently working on the project.   


 


 


 
 


 







NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY 
 


Memorandum 
 


 


TO: Michael Clayton 


FROM: Lyle Leubner 


DATE: 7/6/2022 


RE: Treatment Report 
 


 


 


Five Mile Plant 


• Effluent flow meter parts arrived and installed on 6/16/22. 


• Solar plant Inverter #4 and was replaced. 


• Still awaiting repair of Effluent Pump #2. 


 


 


Faulkner Lake Plant 


• Lagoon valve replacement project is going well.  JR Fox will be wrapping the project up this 


week. 


• Clarifier Launder Cover installation is underway.  Clarifier #2 & #3 have been installed, less the 


fixed panel below the catwalk.  Contractor took a break for 4th of July week and will return next 


week. 


• Faulkner Lake Manholes 5,6, & 7 rehab quote received from Vortex Companies.  They offer 


rehab services purchased through HGAC.  Quote did not include a warranty due to unknown 


hydrogen sulfide levels.  Data was collected and provided to Vortex, and a revised quote that 


includes warranty is in the works.  Goal is to have this project on the August agenda. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
 


7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE  (501) 945-7186 


P.O. BOX 17898 FAX  (501) 945-3716 


NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 







   


                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  


7400 BAUCUM PIKE  PHONE  (501) 945-7186 
P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-2367 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 
 


  
 


Memorandum 


TO:   Michael Clayton 


FROM:  Marybeth Eggleston 


DATE:    7/5/2022 


RE:   Environmental Compliance & Safety Status Report 
 


 


 
The June safety meeting on “Heat Stress” was conducted via online activity.  
The video was posted, an email was sent to all staff with instructions on how to access 
it, and the timeline within to watch and send signed acknowledgement 







NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY 
 


Memorandum 
 


 


TO: Michael Clayton 


FROM: Dwayne Marrow & Brian Kirkendoll 


DATE: 7/1/2022 


RE: Pump Maintenance Report 
 


 


 


Maumelle plant 


 


• Replace starter on surge basin aerator. 


• Pull and remove debris from pump impeller #1. 


• Pull aerator # 5 and remove debris and broken cable also replaced 1 mooring cable.  


• Aerator # 2 replaced 2 mooring cables. 


 


Faulkner Lake plant 


 


• Set up gen set # 3 for dewater project. 


• Yearly lube on aerators. 


 


White Oak plant 


 


• Repair wiring on aerator # 13 with the barge 


 


River Run pump station 


 


• Repair pump bowl to solve a seating problem. 


 


Maranes pump station 


 


• Repair transducer wiring on station 


 


Marche’ pump station 


 


• Install new drive unit on pump # 2 pump and program 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
 


7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE  (501) 945-7186 


P.O. BOX 17898 FAX  (501) 945-2367 


NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 







J
a
n


F
e


b
M


a
r


A
p


r
M


a
y


J
u


n
J


u
l


A
u


g
S


e
p


O
c


t
N


o
v


D
e


c
Y


T
D


S
er


v
ic


e 
R


eq
u


es
ts


T
o
ta


l 
R


eq
u
es


ts
95


96
12


4
12


7
11


5
10


8
66


5


T
ro


u
b


le
 C


re
w


 C
al


ls
53


62
72


82
60


61
39


0


P
ri


v
at


e 
L


in
e 


Is
su


e
29


25
34


46
33


22
18


9


N
L


R
W


 M
ai


n
 o


r 
M


an
h


o
le


 I
ss


u
e


5
11


5
12


3
12


48


N
L


R
W


 F
o
rc


e 
M


ai
n


 I
ss


u
e


1
0


0
1


O
th


er
17


17
24


31
20


28
13


7


C
o


n
st


ru
ct


io
n


P
o
in


t 
R


ep
ai


r
16


13
22


29
10


19
10


9


O
p
en


 C
u


t 
(L


F
)


16
8


0
0


0
0


13
5


30
3


M
an


h
o
le


 -
 R


ep
ai


r
14


8
15


15
14


6
72


M
an


h
o
le


 -
 R


eh
ab


23
18


23
13


31
20


12
8


M
an


h
o
le


 -
 N


ew
 I


n
st


al
la


ti
o
n


1
0


0
1


0
1


3


T
ap


 -
 N


ew
 I


n
st


al
la


ti
o


n
1


0
2


3
2


11
19


T
ap


 -
 D


is
co


n
n


ec
t


0


M
a


in
te


n
a


n
ce


P
ip


el
in


e 
C


le
an


in
g
 (


L
F


)
11


6,
10


4
   


 
10


3,
55


5
   


 
18


6,
18


5
   


 
17


2,
24


9
   


 
12


9,
98


7
   


 
11


2,
50


5
   


 
82


0,
58


5


P
ip


el
in


e 
C


C
T


V
 (


L
F


)
34


,5
84


   
   


19
,2


87
   


   
30


,9
17


   
   


27
,4


45
   


   
28


,5
72


   
   


23
,1


39
   


   
16


3,
94


4


S
er


v
ic


e 
L


in
es


A
ss


is
ta


n
ce


 P
ro


g
ra


m
 (


L
F


)
57


42
13


31
4


10
15


7


In
sp


ec
ti


o
n
s 


- 
N


ew
38


16
39


12
43


32
18


0


In
sp


ec
ti


o
n
s 


- 
R


ep
la


ce
m


en
t


10
6


11
11


6
5


49


N
L


R
W


 C
o


ll
ec


ti
o


n
s 


S
y


st
em


 D
ep


a
rt


m
en


t


2
0


2
2


 Y
ea


r-
T


o
-D


a
te


 W
o


rk
 R


ec
a


p
 R


ep
o


rt







Ja
n


Fe
b


M
ar


A
p
r


M
ay


Ju
n


Ju
l


A
u
g


Se
p


O
ct


N
o
v


D
ec


2
0
2
0


2
5


6
9


1
4


1
7


1
7


1
9


2
0


2
2


2
3


2
5


2
0
2
1


1
4


7
9


1
0


1
1


1
3


1
3


1
5


1
7


2
0


2
4


2
0
2
2


3
8


1
5


2
1


2
2


2
4


2
4


2
4


2
4


2
4


2
4


2
4


3


8


1
5


2
1


2
2


2
4


2
4


2
4


2
4


2
4


2
4


2
4


05


1
0


1
5


2
0


2
5


3
0


SSO
C


u
m


u
la


ti
ve


 S
SO


 Y
TD


 v
s 


La
st


 3
 Y


e
ar


s







 


2
7


.4
0


2
5


.5
7


3
2


.7
3


2
7


.2
0


3
1


.1
0


3
4


.3
3


4
2


.7
3


3
9


.3
0


3
0


.5
5


3
5


.6
8


3
4


2
8


2
7


2
3


1
5


3
1


2
9


1
6


1
1


2
4


2
0


1
3


2
0


1
4


2
0


1
5


2
0


1
6


2
0


1
7


2
0


1
8


2
0


1
9


2
0


2
0


2
0


2
1


2
0


2
2


1
0


 Y
rs


 C
o


m
p


ar
e


d
 J


an
-J


u
n


 w
it


h
 T


re
n


d
lin


e
s


R
ai


n
fa


ll 
(A


ve
ra


ge
)


SS
O


 (
A


ct
u


al
)


Lo
g.


 (
R


ai
n


fa
ll 


(A
ve


ra
ge


))
Lo


g.
 (


SS
O


 (
A


ct
u


al
))







 


 
 
 
 


 
 


  


 


 


 
AGENDA FOR 


NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 
MEETING 


 


RE: Committee Meeting 


PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant Admin Conference Room 


 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 


DATE: July 12, 2022 


TIME: 12:15 PM 


 
(1) ROLL CALL OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS 


 
(2) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE JUNE 14, 2022, MEETING 


 
(3) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR JUNE 2022 


 
(4) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR JUNE 2022 
 
(5)     BURNS PARK SEWER FACILITIES TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 


 


  
 


 
 


        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   


 
 
 
 
 


(1) 
 
 
 


ROLL CALL of the COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
  
 


 
 


 
 
 
 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


  







 


 
 
 
 


 
 


(2) 
 
 
 


NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 


ACTION REQUESTED 
 


Approval of the Minutes of the June 14, 2022, Committee Meeting 
 
 


 


  


  







 


 


 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 


 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 
 


 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, JUNE 14, 2022 
 


 


 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was 


held on Tuesday, June 14, 2022, at the administrative offices located at the 


Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant. 


              


 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 


12:12 p.m.  The roll was called, and a quorum was present.  Those in attendance at 


the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Ed Nelson, Ms. Karen Bryant and Mr. 


Gabe Stephens.  Also in attendance were Mr. Michael Clayton, Director, Ms. Gina 


Briley, Mr. Richard Penn, City Engineer with the City of Sherwood, Ms. Jane Ginn, 


Alderwoman for the City of North Little Rock, Mr. Scott Hilburn with Hilburn & 


Harper, Ltd. and Dawn Harmon. 


 


 First, Chairman Matthews presented a plaque to Brian Kirkendall and 


commended him for his thirty years of service to the Utility. 


 


 The Committee reviewed the minutes of its May 10, 2022, meeting.  After 


review, a motion was made by Mr. Stephens, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to approve 


the May 10, 2022, minutes as submitted.  The motion carried unanimously. 


 


 Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for the month of May 


2022.  There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, 


seconded by Mr. Stephens, to approve the cash disbursements for May 2022 


reflecting total cash disbursements of $2,054,084.05 and fund transfers between 


accounts of $1,691,100.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 


 


 Upon motion made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, the Committee 


unanimously approved the Financial Statement for May 2022. 


 


 The Committee then discussed the contract for renewal of health care 


services received from Change Center for Health.  The current contract will expire 


June 30, 2022.  Health care services provided include immunization, routine office 


visits, annual physicals, and lab tests.  Also provided are services for the Utility for 


pre-employment physicals, department of transportation physicals and flu vaccines.  


The agreement has an annual cost of $39,768.00 (same price as last year) for the 


period July 1, 2022, through June 30, 2023.  The cost is included in the 2022 budget 


in the amount of $41,800.00.  It was asked if this contract covered drug testing.  Ms. 







 


 


Briley explained that the tests are performed at the time of the yearly physical and 


for drug and alcohol testing as the WCC randomly selects 2 or 3 employees each 


quarter for testing.  A motion was then made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. 


Bryant, to authorize the staff to enter a contract with the Change Center for Health 


at a cost of $39,768.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 


 


 Chairman Matthews then asked the Committee to consider an additional 1% 


to 3% pay raise for the approximately 90 Utility employees.  Chairman Matthews 


added that due to the increase in fuel costs, food and general cost of living, this 


would be a great assist to the Utility employees.  It was noted that one, maybe two 


employees had to quit due to rising fuel prices because they live so far from work.  


After further discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. 


Stephens, to approve an additional 2% increase to each employee effective July 1, 


2022.  The motion carried unanimously.  Ms. Briley added that she is working on a 


revised budget which will be presented at the next meeting. 


 


 Director Clayton then called to the attention of the Committee, the Director’s 


Highlights attached to the Agenda dated June 10, 2022, specifically the issues with 


Union Pacific Railroad and the SOS numbers.  Mr. Nelson then requested a 5-year 


trend on SSO’s. 


 


 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 


made by Mr. Nelson to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and 


the meeting was adjourned at approximately 12:45 p.m. 


 


 Upon adjournment, Mr. Gene Pfeifer presented himself and asked to address 


the Committee.  He introduced himself and stated he had been a long-time business 


owner and developer in the City of North Little Rock.  He added that he worked 


with the Utility to establish an emergency back door policy with the Utility which 


gives the Utility access to its property through Mr. Pfeifer’s property.  However, the 


plan to expand the sewer pond development at White Oak has Mr. Pfeifer concerned 


with all the development and expansion he has brought to the North Shore 


Business Park, located in the same area.  He asked the Committee to reconsider its 


current plan. 


 


APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 


 


 


K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 


       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 







 


 


  
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
 
 


(3) 
 
 
 
 
 


CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR JUNE 2022 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


ACTION REQUESTED 
 
 
 


Approval of the Cash Disbursements for June 2022 showing total  


Cash Disbursements of $3,097,459.74 and  


Fund Transfers between accounts of $2,769,400.00. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







C
K


C
H


E
C


K
 


#
P


A
Y


A
B


L
E


 T
O


 
A


M
O


U
N


T
D


E
S


C
R


IP
T


IO
N


5
4
8
1
9


A
-1


 R
e
c
o
v
e
ry


1
9
1
.6


3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 


U
n
it
 1


2
0
 -


 H
a
u
l 
o
n
 r


o
llb


a
c
k


5
4
8
2
0


D
iv


is
io


n
 o


f 
E


n
v
ir


o
n
m


e
n
ta


l 
Q


u
a
lit


y
  
  
  
  
  
  
8
,1


0
0
.0


0
 


A
n
n
u
a
l 
P


e
rm


it
 F


e
e
s
: 
 M


T
P


, 
P


e
tr


o
 T


a
n
k
s
 @


 S
h
ill


c
u
tt
 &


 5
-M


i


5
4
8
2
1


A
T


&
T


  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,4


9
0
.9


4
 


F
L
T


P
 P


h
o
n
e
 B


ill
 (


2
-M


o
s
.)


5
4
8
2
2


A
T


&
T


 M
o
b
ili


ty
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,2


0
9
.7


8
 


M
o
n
th


ly
 M


o
b
ile


 S
e
rv


ic
e
 S


C
A


D
A


 S
y
s
te


m


5
4
8
2
3


B
a
tt
e
ry


 O
u
tf


it
te


rs
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9


9
6
.2


4
 B


a
tt
e
ri


e
s
 f


o
r 


U
n
it
 1


1
4
 a


n
d
 S


h
ill


c
u
tt
 G


e
n
e
ra


to
r 


S
e
t


5
4
8
2
4


B
o
b
b
ie


 &
 E


d
 E


n
te


rp
ri


s
e
s
, 
L
L
C


  
  
  
  
  
2
0
,7


5
0
.0


0
 


E
a
s
e
m


e
n
t 
 -


 M
a
u
m


e
lle


 t
o
 W


h
it
e
 O


a
k
 D


iv
e
rs


io
n
 P


ro
je


c
t


5
4
8
2
5


B
o
s
to


n
 M


u
tu


a
l 
L
if
e
 I
n
s
u
ra


n
c
e
 C


o
.


3
4
9
.2


9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 


 E
m


p
lo


y
e
e
 P


a
id


 S
u
p
p
le


m
e
n
ta


l 
In


s
u
ra


n
c
e
 -


 J
u
n
e
 


5
4
8
2
6


B
u
rk


h
a
lt
e
r 


T
e
c
h
n
o
lo


g
ie


s
, 
In


c
.


  
  
  
  
2
4
8
,1


9
6
.7


9
 


E
s
t.
 #


7
 -


 R
o
s
e
 C


it
y
 &


 M
ili


ta
ry


 P
ip


e
 B


u
rs


ti
n
g


5
4
8
2
7


C
e
n
te


rp
o
in


t 
E


n
e
rg


y
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1


3
5
.4


7
 


G
a
s
 B


ill
s
: 
 M


a
u
m


e
lle


 V
a
lle


y
, 
S


e
m


in
o
le


 E
 &


 W
, 
N


e
w


 B
e
d
fo


rd
, 
C


C
 B


a
llF


ld
s
, 
N


o
rf


o
lk


, 


O
s
a
g
e
 H


ill
s


5
4
8
2
8


C
in


ta
s


  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,5


1
9
.7


9
 


U
lt
ra


c
le


a
n
 S


v
c
, 
M


a
t 
&


 T
o
w


e
l 
S


v
c
, 
U


n
if
o
rm


 S
e
rv


ic
e


5
4
8
2
9


C
in


ta
s


  
  
  
  
  
  
4
,6


2
0
.0


0
 


S
a
fe


ty
 T


ra
in


in
g
 -


 E
x
c
a
v
a
ti
o
n
/T


re
n
c
h
in


g
 C


o
m


p
e
te


n
t 
P


e
rs


o
n
/ 
8
 H


o
u
r 


C
la


s
s
 


5
4
8
3
0


C
ri


s
t 
E


n
g
in


e
e
rs


, 
In


c
.


  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,5


6
7
.8


0
 


T
o
p
o
 &


 S
u
rv


e
y
 A


m
n
d
 #


2
 M


a
u
m


e
lle


 D
iv


e
rs


io
n
 P


ro
je


c
t


5
4
8
3
1


C
ro


w
 B


u
rl


in
g
a
m


e
 C


o
.


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2


0
.4


5
 


U
n
it
 1


3
8
 W


ip
e
r 


B
la


d
e
s


5
4
8
3
2


C
ro


w
 B


u
rl


in
g
a
m


e
 C


o
.


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3


4
6
.3


7
 


F
ilt


e
rs


 f
o
r 


V
a
c
C


o
n
s


5
4
8
3
3


D
e
a
le


rs
 T


ru
c
k
 E


q
u
ip


m
e
n
t 
C


o
.


  
  
  
  
  
1
7
,6


1
3
.5


4
 


U
n
it
 1


4
9
 -


 K
n
a
p
h
e
id


e
 S


e
rv


ic
e
 B


o
d
y
 &


 C
a
n
o
p
y
 R


a
c
k
 I
n
s
ta


lle
d
 -


B
u
d
g
e
t 
It
e
m


5
4
8
3
4


E
lli


o
tt
 E


le
c
tr


ic
 S


u
p
p
ly


, 
In


c
.


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5


3
5
.5


4
 


Z
in


c
-I


t 
G


a
lv


a
n
iz


e
, 
E


M
T


 C
o
n
d
u
it
, 
E


M
T


 C
o
n
c
re


te
 T


ig
h
t 
C


o
u
p
lin


g
, 
E


le
c
tr


ic
a
l 
T


a
p
e
, 


A
C


V
 D


e
te


c
to


r,
 S


e
lf
 D


ri
ll 


T
y
p
e
 3


, 
A


n
c
h
o
r 


K
it
, 
S


tr
a
ig


h
t 
B


la
d
e
 R


e
c
e
p
, 
2
5
0
0
' S


T
R


 


B
la


c
k
, 
S


c
re


w
 I
n
 D


ie
c
a
s
t 
C


o
u
p
lin


g
, 
F


le
x
ib


le
 C


o
n
d
u
it


5
4
8
3
5


S
h
e
rw


o
o
d
 E


x
p
re


s
s
 O


il
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6


0
.1


4
 


U
n
it
 1


2
4
 O


il 
C


h
a
n
g
e


5
4
8
3
6


F
u
lle


r 
&


 S
o
n
 M


a
u
m


e
lle


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3


6
.3


2
 


L
u
m


b
e
r 


&
 P


ic
k
e
ts


 W
a
rd


 5
 R


e
p
a
ir


5
4
8
3
7


G
lo


b
a
l 
E


n
e
rg


y
 S


o
lu


ti
o
n
s


  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,6


5
6
.3


3
 


R
e
c
o
n
d
it
io


n
 &


 R
e
p
a
ir


 1
5
0
 H


P
 M


o
to


r 
- 


F
L
 B


lo
w


e
r 


#
1


5
4
8
3
8


G
ra


n
it
e
 M


o
u
n
ta


in
 Q


u
a
rr


ie
s


  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,1


5
1
.7


6
 


A
S


T
M


 #
6
7
 -


 A
 &


 P
in


e
 S


t;
 S


B
2
 C


la
s
s
 7


 B
a
s
e
 -


 2
9
th


 S
t.


5
4
8
3
9


H
o
rs


e
s
h
o
e
 C


o
n
s
tr


u
c
ti
o
n
, 
In


c
.


  
  
  
  
  
9
9
,8


2
0
.5


4
 


E
s
t 
#
1
 -


 C
u
rt


is
 S


y
k
e
s
/M


e
a
d
o
w


 P
a
rk


 P
ip


e
 B


u
rs


ti
n
g


5
4
8
4
0


H
u
m


's
 H


a
rd


w
a
re


  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,8


5
1
.9


3
 


F
la


n
g
e
, 
W


a
s
h
e
rs


, 
L
o
c
k
 N


u
ts


, 
B


it
 H


a
m


m
e
r,


 M
a
g
 B


it
 H


o
ld


e
r,


 M
e
c
h
 T


o
o
l 
S


e
t,
 B


ro
o
m


 


w
/S


q
u
e
e
g
e
, 
G


re
e
n
 M


a
rk


in
g
 P


a
in


t,
 M


a
rk


in
g
 W


a
n
d
, 
c
o
u
p
lin


g
s
, 
N


ip
p
le


s
,E


x
tr


a
 L


e
n
g
th


 


C
le


a
n
e
r 


T
ip


s
, 
C


a
b
le


 L
o
c
k
 K


e
y
 R


in
g
s
, 
T


h
re


a
d
 S


e
a
la


n
t,
 B


la
c
k
 P


ip
e
, 
E


lls
, 
M


a
g
 


N
u
ts


e
tt
e
r,


 H
o
le


 S
a
w


s
, 
T


ri
m


m
e
r 


L
in


e
, 
c
o
n
s
tr


u
c
ti
o
n
 A


d
h
e
s
iv


e
, 
B


ra
s
s
 N


ip
p
le


s
, 
B


ra
s
s
 


T
e
e
s
, 
9
0
 D


e
g
re


e
 E


lb
o
w


, 
S


in
g
le


 c
u
t 
K


e
y
, 
C


lo
s
e
t 
F


la
n
g
e
, 
D


u
c
t 
T


a
p
e
, 
E


le
c
t 
T


a
p
e
, 


W
a
te


r 
c
o
o
le


r,
 S


a
s
h
 B


ru
s
h
e
s
, 
M


e
ta


l 
R


o
lle


r 
w


/T
ra


y
, 
P


V
C


 P
ip


e
, 
A


d
a
p
te


rs
, 
H


o
s
e
 


C
la


m
p
s
, 
V


 B
o
lt
s
, 
F


ir
e
 H


o
s
e
, 
D


is
c
 C


u
t 
O


ff
, 
T


o
ile


t 
W


a
x
 w


/F
la


n
g
e
, 
R


e
tr


a
c
ta


b
le


 R
a
z
o
r 


S
c
ra


p
e
r,


 T
o
ile


t 
B


o
lt
s
, 
B


o
lt
 C


a
p
s
, 
P


lu
m


b
e
r'
s
 P


u
tt
y
, 
S


in
k
 S


u
p
p
ly


, 
S


h
im


s
, 
P


-T
ra


p
s
, 


D
ra


in
 C


o
n
n
e
c
to


rs
, 
W


h
e
e
l 
C


u
to


ff
 K


it
, 
A


ir
 D


ie
 G


ri
n
d
e
r,


 T
ile


 S
to


n
e
, 
F


la
re


 C
a
p
, 


C
o
m


p
re


s
s
io


n
 C


a
p


5
4
8
4
1


H
u
m


's
 R


e
n
ta


l
  
  
  
  
  
  
4
,4


8
8
.1


0
 


E
x
c
a
v
a
to


r 
W


a
rd


 1
; 
F


o
rk


 L
if
t 
W


a
rd


 2
; 
F


o
rk


 L
if
t 
F


L
 W


e
ll 


P
o
in


ts
; 
E


x
c
a
v
a
to


r 
&


 B
re


a
k
e
r 


W
a
rd


 1
; 
E


x
c
a
v
a
to


r 
W


a
rd


 2


5
4
8
4
2


In
s
it
u
fo


rm
 T


e
c
h
n
o
lo


g
ie


s
, 
L
L
C


  
  
  
  
1
3
9
,8


9
4
.8


5
 


E
s
t.
 #


6
 -


 R
o
s
e
 C


it
y
 a


n
d
 M


ili
ta


ry
 C


IP
P


5
4
8
4
3


J
a
y
s
o
n
 U


e
k
m


a
n


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7


0
.2


0
 


M
ile


a
g
e
 R


e
im


b
u
rs


e
m


e
n
t 
- 


A
W


W
&


W
E


A
 C


o
n
fe


rn
c
e
 H


o
t 
S


p
ri


n
g
s


N
O


R
T


H
 L


IT
T


L
E


 R
O


C
K


 W
A


S
T


E
W


A
T


E
R


 C
A


S
H


 D
IS


B
U


R
S


E
M


E
N


T
S


J
u


n
e
 3


0
, 
2
0
2
2


P
a
g
e
 1







C
K


C
H


E
C


K
 


#
P


A
Y


A
B


L
E


 T
O


 
A


M
O


U
N


T
D


E
S


C
R


IP
T


IO
N


N
O


R
T


H
 L


IT
T


L
E


 R
O


C
K


 W
A


S
T


E
W


A
T


E
R


 C
A


S
H


 D
IS


B
U


R
S


E
M


E
N


T
S


J
u


n
e
 3


0
, 
2
0
2
2


5
4
8
4
4


J
im


's
 C


ra
n
e
 R


e
n
ta


l 
S


e
rv


ic
e
, 
In


c
.


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5


0
0
.0


0
 


M
in


 R
e
n
ta


l 
2
8
 T


o
n
 C


ra
n
e
 t
o
 p


u
t 
B


o
a
t 
in


 A
e
ra


ti
o
n
 T


a
n
k
 B


a
s
in


 -
 M


T
P


5
4
8
4
5


J
o
e
's


 G
a
ra


g
e
 &


 W
re


c
k
e
r 


S
e
rv


ic
e


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6


7
2
.5


6
 


P
o
w


e
r 


S
te


e
ri


n
g
 P


u
m


p
 &


 F
lu


id
, 
s
h
o
p
 s


u
p
p
lie


s
, 
L
a
b
o
r 


- 
U


n
it
 1


2
0


5
4
8
4
6


K
it
tl
e
's


 G
a
ra


g
e
, 
In


c
.


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5


8
5
.4


5
 


U
n
it
 1


1
9
 -


 T
e
s
t 
&


 R
e
p
a
ir


/R
e
p
la


c
e
 O


il 
P


re
s
s
u
re


 S
w


it
c
h


5
4
8
4
7


L
&


L
 M


u
n
ic


ip
a
l 
S


u
p
p
lie


s
 &


 T
o
o
ls


  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,4


5
2
.5


9
 


L
o
c
k
in


g
 G


re
a
s
e
 G


u
n
 c


o
u
p
le


r,
 M


a
n
h
o
le


 H
a
y
 H


o
o
k
s
, 
3
0
" 


P
ic


k
 U


p
 &


 R
e
a
c
h
 T


o
o
ls


, 


S
ig


n
a
g
e
 -


 O
n
e
 L


a
n
e
 A


h
e
a
d
, 
U


ti
lit


y
 W


o
rk


 A
h
e
a
d


5
4
8
4
8


M
u
n
ic


ip
a
l 
H


e
a
lt
h
 B


e
n
e
fi
t 
F


u
n
d


  
  
  
  
  
7
4
,1


1
1
.3


2
 


J
u
n
e
 2


0
2
2
 -


 G
ro


u
p
 H


e
a
lt
h
 I
n
s
u
ra


n
c
e


5
4
8
4
9


N
o
rt


h
s
id


e
 S


a
le


s
 C


o
.


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1


8
4
.2


9
 


4
4
 L


it
e
rs


 C
a
l 
G


a
s
 f


o
r 


H
2
S


 M
o
n
it
o
r


5
4
8
5
0


O
'R


e
ill


y
 A


u
to


m
o
ti
v
e
 S


to
re


s
, 
In


c
.


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1


3
1
.9


6
 


U
n
it
s
 1


1
1
 &


 1
1
2
 -


 A
C


 P
ro


 R
e
fi
ll,


 A
C


P
 w


/G
a
u
g
e


5
4
8
5
1


O
J
's


 S
e
rv


ic
e
 T


w
o
, 
In


c
.


  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0


2
9
.3


0
 


M
o
n
th


ly
 J


a
n
it
o
ri


a
l 
S


e
rv


ic
e
s


5
4
8
5
2


P
e
te


rs
o
n
 C


o
n
c
re


te
 S


e
p
ti
c
 T


a
n
k


  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0


9
7
.5


8
 


R
is


e
r,


 c
o
n
e
, 
D


o
g
 h


o
u
s
e
 W


a
rd


 1
; 
6
 E


x
t 
R


in
g
s
 f


o
r 


S
to


c
k


5
4
8
5
3


P
e
tt
u
s
 O


ff
ic


e
 P


ro
d
u
c
ts


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2


1
6
.1


7
 


S
h
a
rp


ie
s
, 
C


o
lo


r 
P


ri
n
te


r 
C


a
rt


ri
d
g
e
s
, 
P


a
p
e
r 


B
o
w


ls
, 
P


la
te


s
, 
C


re
a
m


e
r,


 c
o
ff


e
e
, 
c
o
p
y
 


P
a
p
e
r


5
4
8
5
4


P
o
w


e
rs


 T
ru


c
k
 &


 E
q
u
ip


m
e
n
t


  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,8


8
2
.0


2
 


U
n
it
 1


0
9
 R


e
p
a
ir


 W
ir


in
g
 H


a
rn


e
s
s
 f


ro
m


 P
o
w


e
r 


M
o
d
u
le


 t
o
 S


h
u
t 
O


ff
 S


w
it
c
h
/P


a
rt


s
 &


 


L
a
b
o
r


5
4
8
5
5


R
J
N


 G
ro


u
p
, 
In


c
.


  
  
  
  
  
3
5
,0


2
2
.6


3
 2


0
2
1
 S


S
E


S
 -


 P
ro


f 
S


v
c
s
 t
h
ro


u
g
h
 5


/2
0
/2


0
2
2


5
4
8
5
6


S
c
o
tt
 P


ro
d
u
c
ts


, 
In


c
.


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7


6
1
.6


4
 


C
u
tr


in
e
 P


lu
s
 A


lg
a
e
c
id


e
 -


 5
-M


i 
&


 W
O


 l
a
g
o
o
n
 t
re


a
tm


e
n
t


5
4
8
5
7


S
P


A
 C


h
e
m


ic
a
ls


, 
In


c
.


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4


3
7
.9


5
 


P
o
p
 U


p
 W


ip
e
s
, 
P


o
p
 U


p
 T


o
w


e
ls


 -
 O


P
S


5
4
8
5
8


S
ta


n
le


y
 H


a
rd


w
a
re


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4


4
8
.2


0
 


B
la


c
k
 S


te
e
l 
P


ip
e
, 
T


h
re


a
d
s
, 
M


a
lle


a
b
le


 C
o
u
p
lin


g
, 
P


ly
w


o
o
d
, 
W


a
te


r 
c
o
o
le


r,
 I
n
s
e
rt


 


F
it
ti
n
g
s
, 
P


ip
e
 S


e
a
l 
T


a
p
e
, 
B


ra
s
s
 T


e
e
s
, 
P


V
C


 P
ip


e
, 
E


lb
o
w


, 
9
0
 D


e
g
re


e
 E


lb
o
w


, 
P


u
ll 


R
o
p
e
 &


 L
a
b
o
r 


fo
r 


C
u
t 
O


ff
 S


a
w


5
4
8
5
9


U
S


A
 B


lu
e
b
o
o
k


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5


3
5
.9


6
 


S
lu


d
g
e
 J


u
d
g
e
 c


o
m


p
le


te
 S


e
t 
- 


O
p
e
ra


ti
o
n
s


5
4
8
6
0


O
C


S
E


 C
le


a
ri


n
g
h
o
u
s
e
 S


D
U


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8


8
2
.6


0
 


E
m


p
lo


y
e
e
 C


h
ild


 S
u
p
p
o
rt


 O
b
lig


a
ti
o
n
s
 -


 P
a
y
ro


ll 
E


n
d
in


g
 D


a
te


 6
/0


5
/2


0
2
2


5
4
8
6
1


H
e
a
rt


 o
f 


A
rk


a
n
s
a
s
 U


n
it
e
d
 W


a
y


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4


3
.0


0
 


E
m


p
lo


y
e
e
 C


h
a
ri


ta
b
le


 G
iv


in
g
 -


 P
a
y
ro


ll 
E


n
d
in


g
 D


a
te


 6
/0


5
/2


0
2
2


5
4
8
6
2


A
R


 D
e
p
t 
o
f 


F
in


a
n
c
e
 &


 A
d
m


in
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3


4
4
.8


5
 


G
a
rn


is
h
m


e
n
t 
C


a
s
e
#
 6


0
C


V
-2


2
-5


5
4
 (


#
7
 o


f 
9
) 


- 
P


a
y
ro


ll 
E


n
d
in


g
 D


a
te


 6
/0


5
/2


0
2
2


5
4
8
6
3


N
L
R


 C
o
m


m
u
n
it
y
 C


e
n
te


r
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4


.9
3
 


E
m


p
lo


y
e
e
 P


a
id


 C
o
m


m
u
n
it
y
 C


e
n
te


r 
M


e
m


b
e
rs


h
ip


 -
 P


a
y
ro


ll 
E


n
d
in


g
 D


a
te


 6
/0


5
/2


2


N
A


T
-1


2
N


a
ti
o
n
w


id
e
 R


e
ti
re


m
e
n
t 
S


o
lu


ti
o
n
s


  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,3


2
1
.4


6
 


E
m


p
lo


y
e
e
 p


a
id


 s
u
p
p
le


m
e
n
ta


l 
s
a
v
in


g
s
 p


a
y
 p


e
ri


o
d
 e


n
d
in


g
 6


/0
5
/2


0
2
2


P
R


-1
2


P
a
y
ro


ll 
T


a
x
 D


e
p
o
s
it


  
  
  
  
  
4
3
,2


7
4
.4


5
 


P
a
y
ro


ll 
T


a
x
e
s
 -


 P
a
y
 P


e
ri


o
d
 E


n
d
in


g
 6


/0
5
/2


0
2
2


5
4
8
6
4


A
rk


a
n
s
a
s
 L


a
w


n
te


c
h


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9


5
0
.0


0
 


M
o
w


in
g
 D


it
c
h
e
s
 -


 M
a
y
, 
2
0
2
2


5
4
8
6
5


A
rk


a
n
s
a
s
 O


n
e
-C


a
ll 


S
y
s
te


m
, 
In


c
.


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4


6
2
.0


0
 


J
u
n
e
 M


e
m


b
e
r 


F
e
e
/M


a
y
 C


a
ll 


F
e
e


5
4
8
6
6


A
rk


a
n
s
a
s
 S


o
d
 &


 T
u
rf


 F
a
rm


, 
In


c
.


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3


0
1
.1


4
 


S
o
d
 &


 G
ra


s
s
 R


e
p
a
ir


s
, 
W


a
rd


 2
, 
3


5
4
8
6
7


C
a
p
it
a
l 
F


ir
e
 E


x
ti
n
g
u
is


h
e
r 


C
o
.


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2


5
6
.4


4
 


A
n
n
u
a
l 
F


ir
e
 E


x
ti
n
g
u
is


h
e
r 


In
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 A


d
m


in
 -


 1
0
 U


n
it
s


5
4
8
6
8


C
e
n
te


rp
o
in


t 
E


n
e
rg


y
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,3


1
5
.7


7
 


G
a
s
 B


ill
s
: 
 7


0
1
. 
W


 2
9
th


, 
F


L
T


P
, 
F


L
 L


a
b
, 
A


u
s
ti
n
 L


a
k
e
s
, 
G


a
p
 C


re
e
k
, 
E


u
re


k
a
 


G
a
rd


e
n
s
, 
D


ix
ie


 G
e
n
, 
C


la
y
to


n
 C


h
a
p
e
l


5
4
8
6
9


C
it
y
 o


f 
M


a
u
m


e
lle


1
4
,0


6
2
.6


8
  
  
  
  
  


F
ra


n
c
h
is


e
 T


a
x
 C


o
lle


c
te


d
 -


 M
a
y


5
4
8
7
0


C
it
y
 o


f 
N


o
rt


h
 L


it
tl
e
 R


o
c
k


  
  
  
  
  
9
4
,9


2
5
.1


8
 


F
ra


n
c
h
is


e
 T


a
x
 C


o
lle


c
te


d
 -


 M
a
y


5
4
8
7
1


C
o
re


 &
 M


a
in


, 
L
P


  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,7


7
6
.1


8
 


T
re


n
c
h
in


g
 S


h
o
v
e
ls


, 
B


o
w


 R
a
k
e
s
, 
W


y
e
s
, 
C


o
n
c
 M


H
 A


d
a
p
t,
 F


e
rn


c
o
, 
R


ic
e
 S


h
o
v
e
ls


, 


P
E


 T
u
b
in


g
, 
C


P
L
G


P
a
g
e
 2







C
K


C
H


E
C


K
 


#
P


A
Y


A
B


L
E


 T
O


 
A


M
O


U
N


T
D


E
S


C
R


IP
T


IO
N


N
O


R
T


H
 L


IT
T


L
E


 R
O


C
K


 W
A


S
T


E
W


A
T


E
R


 C
A


S
H


 D
IS


B
U


R
S


E
M


E
N


T
S


J
u


n
e
 3


0
, 
2
0
2
2


5
4
8
7
2


C
ra


n
fo


rd
 C


o
n
s
tr


u
c
ti
o
n
 C


o
.


  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,7


8
3
.7


5
 


A
s
p
h
a
lt
 R


e
p
a
ir


s
 -


 W
a
rd


 2
, 
4
 -


A
C


H
M


 S
u
rf


a
c
e
 9


.5
 M


M
 &


 1
2
.5


 M
M


5
4
8
7
3


D
a
ta


m
a
x


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1


2
2
.0


4
 


M
a
in


te
n
a
n
c
e
 &


 O
v
e
ra


g
e
 A


d
m


in
 C


o
p
ie


r


5
4
8
7
4


D
e
p
t.
 o


f 
F


in
a
n
c
e
 &


 A
d
m


in
.


  
  
  
  
  
1
3
,3


4
6
.2


5
 


A
rk


 S
ta


te
 W


it
h
h
o
ld


in
g
 T


a
x
 P


a
y
ro


ll 
E


n
d
 5


/8
 &


 5
/2


2
/2


2


5
4
8
7
5


D
ia


m
o
n
d
 C


o
n
s
tr


u
c
ti
o
n
 C


o
.


  
  
  
  
6
1
2
,3


2
1
.5


1
 


In
v
 #


4
 -


 5
-M


i 
In


te
rc


e
p
to


r 
E


m
e
rg


e
n
c
y
 R


e
p
a
ir


5
4
8
7
6


D
ig


it
a
l 
P


ri
n
t 
&


 I
m


a
g
in


g
 o


f 
L
R


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7


7
.3


0
 


1
 B


o
x
 o


f 
L
e
tt
e
rh


e
a
d
 S


ta
ti
o
n
e
ry


5
4
8
7
7


D
o
o
rk


in
g
, 
In


c
.


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5


3
.9


5
 


G
a
te


 1
 C


e
ll 


P
h
o
n
e
 4


/2
0
 -


 5
/1


9
/2


2


5
4
8
7
8


E
a
g
le


 F
e
n
c
e
 D


is
tr


ib
u
ti
n
g


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8


4
8
.6


1
 


D
o
o
rk


in
g
 p


a
rt


s
 f


o
r 


F
a
u
lk


n
e
r 


L
a
k
e
 P


la
n
t 
G


a
te


s


5
4
8
7
9


E
n
te


rg
y


  
  
  
  
  
2
1
,4


5
9
.0


7
 


E
le


c
tr


ic
 B


ill
s
: 
C


o
lli


n
s
 I
n
d
u
s
tr


ia
l,
 W


O
T


P
, 
W


O
 L


a
g
o
o
n
s


5
4
8
8
0


F
e
d
E


x
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3


1
.9


5
 


R
e
tu


rn
 C


a
m


e
ra


 t
o
 C


u
e
s


5
4
8
8
1


F
ir


s
t 
E


le
c
tr


ic
 C


o
o
p
e
ra


ti
v
e


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1


9
5
.9


6
 


E
le


c
tr


ic
 B


ill
: 
G


a
p
 C


re
e
k


5
4
8
8
2


H
a
rb


o
r 


F
re


ig
h
t 
T


o
o
ls


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1


7
.5


1
 


H
o
o
k
 K


e
y
 B


o
x
 -


 O
P


S


5
4
8
8
3


H
a
rc


ro
s
 C


h
e
m


ic
a
ls


5
,4


3
6
.1


6
  
  
  
  
  
  


C
h
lo


ri
n
e
 C


y
lin


d
e
rs


, 
F


a
u
lk


n
e
r 


L
a
k
e
 &


 W
h
it
e
 O


a
k


5
4
8
8
4


H
u
m


's
 H


a
rd


w
a
re


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1


7
8
.6


4
 


H
e
x
 C


a
p
s
, 
L
o
c
k
 N


u
ts


, 
T


ir
e
 G


a
u
g
e
, 
P


-T
ra


p
s
, 
S


tr
a
in


e
rs


, 
C


o
u
p
lin


g
, 
V


a
lv


e
s
, 
B


la
d
e
 


S
a
w


, 
P


lu
g
, 
S


in
k
 T


a
il 


p
ie


c
e
, 
P


ilo
t 
B


it
, 
H


o
le


s
a
w


, 
H


ig
h
 P


e
rf


 H
o
le


s
a
w


5
4
8
8
5


H
u
m


's
 R


e
n
ta


l
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9


2
.7


3
 


F
o
rk


s
 A


tt
a
c
h
m


e
n
t 
fo


r 
S


k
id


 S
te


e
r 


- 
W


a
rd


 1


5
4
8
8
6


H
u
th


e
r 


&
 A


s
s
o
c
ia


te
s
, 
In


c
.


  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,1


0
0
.0


0
 


W
h
it
e
 O


a
k
 C


h
ro


n
ic


 B
io


m
o
n
it
o
ri


n
g
 -


 2
n
d
 Q


u
a
rt


e
r 


P
e
rm


it
 R


e
q
u
ir


e
m


e
n
t


5
4
8
8
7


In
fo


rm
a
ti
o
n
 N


e
tw


o
rk


 o
f 


A
rk


a
n
s
a
s


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8


8
.0


0
 


J
o
b
 A


p
p
lic


a
n
t 
B


a
c
k
g
ro


u
n
d
 C


h
e
c
k
s
 (


4
 A


p
p
lic


a
n
ts


)


5
4
8
8
8


J
E


R
 H


R
 G


ro
u
p
, 
L
L
C


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5


4
0
.0


0
 C


la
s
s
if
ic


a
ti
o
n
 a


n
d
 C


o
m


p
e
n
s
a
ti
o
n
 S


tu
d
y


5
4
8
8
9


L
&


L
 M


u
n
ic


ip
a
l 
S


u
p
p
lie


s
 &


 T
o
o
ls


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6


1
7
.5


8
 


F
lu


o
re


s
c
e
n
t 
R


e
d
 S


e
w


e
r 


D
y
e
 T


a
b
le


ts


5
4
8
9
0


L
a
b
o
ra


to
ry


 I
n
s
tr


u
m


e
n
t 
S


p
e
c
ia


lis
ts


  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,5


8
5
.0


0
 


M
T


P
 -


 C
a
lib


ra
ti
o
n
 S


e
rv


ic
e
 2


 C
E


M
 S


m
a
rt


 S
y
s
te


m
s


5
4
8
9
1


L
e
g
a
l 
S


h
ie


ld
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8


9
.7


0
 


E
m


p
lo


y
e
e
 P


re
p
a
id


 L
e
g
a
l 
S


e
rv


ic
e
s


5
4
8
9
2


N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
M


e
d
te


s
t,
 I
n
c
.


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2


7
5
.0


0
 


C
D


L
 Q


u
a
rt


e
rl


y
 R


a
n
d
o
m


 D
ru


g
 T


e
s
ts


5
4
8
9
3


N
o
rt


h
 L


it
tl
e
 R


o
c
k
 E


le
c
tr


ic
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7


7
.9


7
 


L
iv


e
 O


a
k
 S


a
w


 M
e
te


r


5
4
8
9
4


P
e
tt
u
s
 O


ff
ic


e
 P


ro
d
u
c
ts


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5


2
4
.2


0
 


C
o
ff


e
e
, 
In


k
 C


a
rt


ri
d
g
e
s
, 
C


a
lc


u
la


to
r,


 R
u
b
b
e
r 


B
a
n
d
s
, 
G


lu
e
, 
S


p
le


n
d
a
, 
S


ti
r 


S
ti
c
k
s
, 


K
le


e
n
e
x
, 
W


ir
e
le


s
s
 K


e
y
b
o
a
rd


s
, 
U


S
B


 H
u
b
, 
U


S
B


 C
a
b
le


5
4
8
9
5


R
P


 P
o
w


e
r,


 L
L
C


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5


2
0
.5


4
 


R
e
p
a
ir


 S
e
rv


ic
e
 5


-M
ile


 G
e
n
e
ra


to
r 


&
 A


T
S


 -
 L


ig
h
tn


in
g
 S


tr
ik


e


5
4
8
9
6


S
C


P
 S


c
ie


n
c
e


  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,6


0
1
.0


0
 D


ig
i 
P


re
p
 C


u
b
e
 C


O
D


 R
e
a
c
to


r


5
4
8
9
7


S
o
u
th


e
rn


 S
ta


r 
M


a
te


ri
a
ls


9
1
.9


8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 


P
o
th


o
le


 P
a
tc


h
 6


 U
n
it
s
 -


 M
a
n
h
o
le


 C
re


w


5
4
8
9
8


S
P


A
 C


h
e
m


ic
a
ls


, 
In


c
.


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7


5
6
.5


5
 


M
u
lt
if
o
ld


 T
o
w


e
ls


, 
A


n
t 
&


 R
o
a
c
h
 S


p
ra


y
, 
T


it
a
n
iu


m
 T


 C
o
n
c
e
n
tr


a
te


, 
P


e
n
e
tr


a
ti
n
g
 


N
o
n
M


e
lt
 G


re
a
s
e


5
4
8
9
9


S
u
n
b
e
lt
 R


e
n
ta


ls
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,4


8
7
.7


4
 T


re
n
c
h
 B


o
x
e
s
 W


a
rd


 2
 (


w
o
rk


in
g
 a


t 
1
4
' d


e
p
th


)


5
4
9
0
0


T
 &


 T
 E


q
u
ip


m
e
n
t


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1


4
1
.8


0
 5


0
' P


re
s
s
u
re


 H
o
s
e
 f


o
r 


C
a
r 


W
a
s
h


5
4
9
0
1


U
ly


s
s
e
s
 K


e
o
n
 T


a
lb


e
rt


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7


0
.2


0
 


M
ile


a
g
e
 R


e
im


b
u
rs


e
m


e
n
t 
- 


A
W


W
&


W
E


A
 C


o
n
fe


rn
c
e
 H


o
t 
S


p
ri


n
g
s


5
4
9
0
2


U
B


S
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,3


3
4
.1


4
 


W
a
te


r 
B


ill
s
: 
 5


-M
i 
T


P
, 
H


e
ilm


a
n
/W


O
, 
S


h
ill


c
u
tt
, 
W


O
T


P
, 
O


a
k
b
ro


o
k
, 
F


L
T


P
 L


a
b
, 
F


L
T


P
, 


M
u
rp


h
y
 D


ri
v
e
, 
M


T
P


(2
),


 D
e
lt
a
 L


a
w


n


5
4
9
0
3


W
a
s
h
in


g
to


n
 N


a
ti
o
n
a
l 
In


s
u
ra


n
c
e
 C


o
.


  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0


4
9
.5


5
 


E
m


p
lo


y
e
e
 P


a
id


 S
u
p
p
le


m
e
n
ta


l 
In


s
u
ra


n
c
e
 


5
4
9
0
4


W
a
te


r 
E


n
v
ir


o
n
m


e
n
t 
F


e
d
e
ra


ti
o
n


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1


7
0
.0


0
 A


n
n
u
a
l 
M


e
m


b
e
rs


h
ip


 1
 E


m
p
lo


y
e
e


P
a
g
e
 3







C
K


C
H


E
C


K
 


#
P


A
Y


A
B


L
E


 T
O


 
A


M
O


U
N


T
D


E
S


C
R


IP
T


IO
N


N
O


R
T


H
 L


IT
T


L
E


 R
O


C
K


 W
A


S
T


E
W


A
T


E
R


 C
A


S
H


 D
IS


B
U


R
S


E
M


E
N


T
S


J
u


n
e
 3


0
, 
2
0
2
2


5
4
9
0
5


W
e
ls


c
o


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4


8
.2


5
 


G
a
s
 C


y
lin


d
e
r 


R
e
n
ta


l


5
4
9
0
6


W
h
o
le


s
a
le


 E
le


c
tr


ic
 S


u
p
p
ly


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9


3
.4


7
 


5
0
0
 H


e
x
 W


a
s
h
e
r 


H
e
a
d
 S


e
lf
 D


ri
lli


n
g
 S


c
re


w
s
, 
W


o
rk


 G
lo


v
e
s
 w


/T
o
u
c
h
 S


c
re


e
n
 e


n
a
b
le


5
4
9
0
7


C
e
rt


e
x
 U


S
A


, 
In


c
.


4
7
2
.9


5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 


C
a
b
le


s
 &


 S
h
a
c
k
le


s
 -


 t
o
 L


if
t 
V


a
u
lt
 f


o
r 


2
0
" 


C
a
b
le


s


5
4
9
0
8


A
-1


 R
e
c
o
v
e
ry


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2


1
9
.0


0
 


T
o
w


 -
 U


n
it
 1


1
0


5
4
9
0
9


A
lli


e
d
 S


u
p
p
ly


 I
n
c
.


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2


8
6
.2


5
 


4
" 


W
y
e
s
 -


 W
a
rd


 2


5
4
9
1
0


A
rk


a
n
s
a
s
 S


ig
n
 &


 B
a
rr


ic
a
d
e
, 
In


c
.


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5


0
0
.0


0
 


2
 L


a
n
e
 C


lo
s
u
re


s
 -


 W
a
rd


 4


5
4
9
1
1


A
rk


a
n
s
a
s
 W


a
te


r 
E


n
v
ir


o
n
m


e
n
t


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4


0
.0


0
 


R
e
n
e
w


a
l 
C


e
rt


if
ic


a
ti
o
n
 W


a
s
te


w
a
te


r 
C


o
ll 


S
y
s
 O


p
e
ra


to
r 


- 
1
 E


m
p
lo


y
e
e


5
4
9
1
2


B
ro


w
n
 J


a
n
it
o
r 


S
u
p
p
ly


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2


7
3
.7


4
 


P
o
p
 U


p
 W


ip
e
s


5
4
9
1
3


C
a
p
it
a
l 
F


ir
e
 E


x
ti
n
g
u
is


h
e
r 


C
o
.


  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,3


9
3
.6


5
 


A
n
n
u
a
l 
F


ir
e
 E


x
ti
n
g
u
is


h
e
r 


In
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 /
E


C
S


, 
T


re
a
tm


e
n
t,
 C


o
lle


c
ti
o
n
s


5
4
9
1
4


C
in


ta
s


  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,2


6
6
.4


3
 L


o
g
o
 S


h
ir


ts
 f


o
r 


O
ff


ic
e
 E


m
p
lo


y
e
e
s


5
4
9
1
5


C
in


ta
s


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6


2
8
.7


5
 F


ir
s
t 
A


id
 C


a
b
in


e
t 
R


e
fi
lls


, 
P


M
, 
L
a
b
, 
C


o
ll,


 O
p
s


5
4
9
1
6


C
o
lo


n
ia


l 
L
if
e


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7


8
3
.7


8
 


E
m


p
lo


y
e
e
 P


a
id


 S
u
p
p
le


m
e
n
ta


l 
In


s
u
ra


n
c
e


5
4
9
1
7


C
o
n
n
e
c
ti
n
g
 P


o
in


t
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8


7
.3


0
 C


o
m


p
u
te


r 
H


a
rd


 D
ri


v
e


5
4
9
1
8


C
o
re


 &
 M


a
in


, 
L
P


  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,8


1
7
.1


7
 


S
o
il 


P
ip


e
, 
G


a
s
k
e
t 
E


Z
 T


it
e
, 
B


e
n
d
s
, 
2
-W


a
y
 C


e
m


e
n
t,
 F


e
rr


u
le


s
, 
P


lu
g
s
, 
B


ra
s
s
 C


le
a
n
o
u
t 


C
o
v
e
rs


 -
 W


a
rd


 1


5
4
9
1
9


C
u
m


m
in


s
 M


id
-S


o
u
th


 L
L
C


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4


6
0
.2


1
 


U
n
it
 1


3
9
 -


 D
ia


g
n
o
s
ti
c
s
, 
O


il 
&


 F
ilt


e
r 


C
h
a
n
g
e


5
4
9
2
0


D
a
ta


m
a
x


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9


8
.6


0
 


C
o
p
ie


r 
M


a
in


t 
&


 O
v
e
ra


g
e
 -


 E
n
g
in


e
e
ri


n
g


5
4
9
2
1


D
is


c
o
u
n
t 
T


ro
p
h
ie


s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1


1
5
.6


9
 3


0
-Y


e
a
r 


P
la


q
u
e
 -


 1
 E


m
p
lo


y
e
e


5
4
9
2
2


E
n
te


rg
y


  
  
  
  
  
2
5
,0


9
4
.9


3
 N


e
t 
m


e
te


ri
n
g
 A


c
c
o
u
n
ts


/C
h
a
p
e
l 
R


id
g
e
, 
R


iv
e
r 


R
u
n
, 
M


T
P


 P
S


2
&


3
, 
 M


T
P


 T
ra


in
in


g
, 


C
la


y
to


n
 C


h
a
p
e
l,
 C


o
u
n
ts


 M
a
s
s
ie


 &
 C


ts
 M


 #
2
, 
M


a
u
m


e
lle


 V
a
lle


y
, 
M


u
rp


h
y
 D


r,
 


D
ia


m
o
n
d
 P


t,
 E


u
re


k
a
 4


6
th


, 
H


w
y
 3


6
5
, 
M


a
rc


h
e
', 


S
o
la


r 
A


rr
a
y
, 
W


O
 B


a
rs


c
re


e
n
, 


B
o
u
ri


e
s
, 
C


C
 B


a
llf


ld
, 
D


u
ra


n
g
o
, 
H


ig
h
 S


c
h
, 
L
a
w


re
n
c
e
, 
M


a
ra


n
e
s
, 
M


a
s
te


rs
 P


l,
 M


a
u
m


 


W
o
o
d
s
, 
N


a
y
lo


r,
 N


e
w


 B
e
d
fo


rd
, 
N


o
rf


o
lk


, 
O


d
o
m


/B
l 
M


tn
, 
O


s
a
g
e
 F


a
lls


/ 
H


ill
s
, 


R
id


g
e
la


n
d
, 
R


id
g
e
/O


d
o
m


, 
S


e
m


in
o
le


 W
, 
T


o
w


n
 C


tr
, 
A


u
s
ti
n
 L


a
k
e
s
, 
B


rd
g
w


y
#
2
, 
C


ry
s
ta


l 


B
A


y
, 
E


u
re


k
a
 G


rd
, 
E


u
re


k
a
 J


u
d
y
, 
5
-M


i 
G


a
te


, 
F


ro
n
ti
e
r,


 H
ill


 L
a
k
e
, 
M


a
u
m


 #
2
, 


M
c
A


lm
o
n
t,
 M


id
s
ta


te
, 
Q


u
a
p
a
w


, 
R


ix
ie


/H
w


y
1
6
1
, 
R


ix
ie


 R
d
, 
T


ra
m


m
e
l 
E


s
t,
 W


O
 


S
tr


u
c
tu


re


5
4
9
2
3


S
h
e
rw


o
o
d
 E


x
p
re


s
s
 O


il
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5


8
.5


8
 U


n
it
 1


4
6
 O


il 
C


h
a
n
g
e


5
4
9
2
4


F
is


h
e
r 


S
c
ie


n
ti
fi
c


  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,5


4
7
.4


7
 


p
H


 B
u
ff


e
rs


, 
P


h
a
s
e
 S


e
p
a
ra


ti
o
n
 P


a
p
e
r


5
4
9
2
5


G
ra


in
g
e
r


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4


3
9
.8


7
 


D
ru


m
 F


a
u
c
e
ts


, 
O


p
e
n
 H


e
a
d
 P


a
ils


, 
D


ru
m


 W
re


n
c
h
e
s
, 
D


ru
m


 C
ra


d
le


, 
C


a
s
te


rs


5
4
9
2
6


G
re


e
n
 &


 C
h
a
p
m


a
n
, 
In


c
.


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2


3
1
.0


0
 


D
ie


s
e
l 
F


a
u
lk


n
e
r 


C
ro


s
s
in


g


5
4
9
2
7


H
C


L
, 
In


c
.


  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,3


8
4
.5


6
 


P
h
o
n
e
s
: 
 P


ro
g
ra


m
m


in
g
, 
R


e
p
la


c
e
m


e
n
ts


5
4
9
2
8


H
o
m


e
 D


e
p
o
t 
C


re
d
it
 S


e
rv


ic
e
s


  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,6


6
1
.1


0
 


U
n
d
e
rg


ro
u
n
d
 S


o
n
d
e
 &


 C
a
b
le


 L
o
c
a
to


r/
 C


o
lle


c
ti
o
n
s
; 
 A


s
s
o
rt


e
d
 B


u
c
k
e
ts


, 
B


ra
c
e
s
, 


S
a
n
d
in


g
 S


u
p
p
lie


s
, 
e
tc


. 
fo


r 
O


p
s
 B


ld
g
 R


e
m


o
d
e
l


5
4
9
2
9


IC
M


 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo


g
ie


s
, 
In


c
.


  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,1


8
6
.9


8
 


R
e
n
ta


l/
M


a
n
h
o
le


 T
e
s
te


r,
 V


a
c
u
u
m


 P
u
m


p
. 
 G


re
e
n
 M


a
rk


in
g
 P


a
in


t


5
4
9
3
0


J
a
c
k
 T


y
le


r 
E


n
g
in


e
e
ri


n
g
 C


o
.


  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,3


1
4
.0


8
 


D
o
p
p
le


r 
F


lo
w


 M
e
te


r 
- 


S
C


A
D


A
 B


u
d
g
e
t


5
4
9
3
1


L
&


L
 M


u
n
ic


ip
a
l 
S


u
p
p
lie


s
 &


 T
o
o
ls


  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,1


6
1
.8


0
 


H
o
s
e
 E


n
d
s
, 
H


o
s
e
 M


e
n
d
e
rs


P
a
g
e
 4







C
K


C
H


E
C


K
 


#
P


A
Y


A
B


L
E


 T
O


 
A


M
O


U
N


T
D


E
S


C
R


IP
T


IO
N


N
O


R
T


H
 L


IT
T


L
E


 R
O


C
K


 W
A


S
T


E
W


A
T


E
R


 C
A


S
H


 D
IS


B
U


R
S


E
M


E
N


T
S


J
u


n
e
 3


0
, 
2
0
2
2


5
4
9
3
2


L
e
g
a
c
y
 T


e
rm


it
e
 a


n
d
 P


e
s
t 
C


o
n
tr


o
l


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1


3
6
.8


8
 


In
it
ia


l 
P


e
s
t 
T


re
a
tm


e
n
t


5
4
9
3
3


L
o
u
's


 G
lo


v
e
s
, 
In


c
.


1
,7


1
0
.0


0
  
  
  
  
  
  


 P
o
w


d
e
r 


F
re


e
 N


it
ri


le
 G


lo
v
e
s
 -


 L
a
b
 


5
4
9
3
4


N
o
rt


h
 L


it
tl
e
 R


o
c
k
 E


le
c
tr


ic
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4


1
9
.9


4
 


W
ilc


o
x
 P


u
m


p
 S


ta
ti
o
n
 E


le
c
tr


ic
 B


ill


5
4
9
3
5


P
e
te


rs
o
n
 C


o
n
c
re


te
 S


e
p
ti
c
 T


a
n
k


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3


8
6
.4


7
 


C
o
n
c
re


te
 S


e
a
la


n
t,
 C


o
n
e
, 
R


is
e
r 


D
o
g
h
o
u
s
e


5
4
9
3
6


P
e
tt
u
s
 O


ff
ic


e
 P


ro
d
u
c
ts


  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,2


5
4
.9


7
 S


p
e
a
k
e
rs


, 
C


re
a
m


e
r,


 S
w


e
e
tn


e
r,


 S
ti
r 


S
ti
c
k
s
, 
R


u
b
b
e
r 


B
a
n
d
s
, 
C


o
ff


e
e
, 
C


o
p
y
 P


a
p
e
r,


 


P
ri


n
t 
T


o
n
e
rs


, 
H


o
t 
C


u
p
s
, 
L
id


s
, 
P


a
p
e
r 


T
o
w


e
ls


, 
B


o
w


ls
, 
S


u
g
a
r 


P
a
c
k
e
ts


, 
W


ir
e
le


s
s
 


k
e
y
b
o
a
rd


 &
 m


o
u
s
e
, 
U


S
B


 H
u
b
, 
E


x
te


n
s
io


n
 C


a
b
le


, 
M


in
i 
C


a
b
le


, 
P


la
s
ti
c
 K


n
iv


e
s
, 


F
o
rk


s
,C


P
U


s
 W


a
ll 


M
o
u
n
t


5
4
9
3
7


P
it
n
e
y
 B


o
w


e
s
 G


lo
b
a
l 
F


in
a
n
c
ia


l
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1


6
5
.9


8
 


Q
u
a
rt


e
rl


y
 R


e
n
ta


l 
P


o
s
ta


g
e
 M


e
te


r


5
4
9
3
8


R
e
p
n
e
t,
 I
n
c
.


  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,7


5
6
.1


6
 


A
-T


a
g
 M


a
rk


e
r 


T
a
g
s
 G


re
e
n
 -


 N
e
w


 C
o
n
s
tr


u
c
ti
o
n


5
4
9
3
9


S
c
o
tt
 A


u
to


m
o
ti
v
e
 C


e
n
te


r
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1


1
3
.4


8
 


O
il 


C
h
a
n
g
e
 U


n
it
 1


4
7
 &


 U
n
it
 1


1
7


5
4
9
4
0


S
o
n
n
y
 F


u
lm


e
r 


T
ru


c
k
in


g
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6


9
9
.9


5
 


H
a
u
lin


g
 t
o
 2


9
th


 S
t.
 6


/7
/2


2
 &


 6
/9


/2
2
 6


7
 S


to
n
e
 &


 S
B


2


5
4
9
4
1


S
P


A
 C


h
e
m


ic
a
ls


, 
In


c
.


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3


5
1
.3


2
 


U
ri


n
a
l 
S


c
re


e
n
, 
B


lo
c
k
s
, 
T


o
ile


t 
T


is
s
u
e
, 
P


o
p
 U


p
 W


ip
e
rs


, 
C


le
a
n
e
r/


D
e
g
re


a
s
e
r


5
4
9
4
2


S
ta


r 
B


o
lt


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1


3
2
.6


7
 


F
a
s
t 
C


u
t 
F


le
x
o
, 
B


im
e
ta


l 
B


a
n
d
 S


a
w


 -
 P


M
 S


h
o
p


5
4
9
4
3


T
e
s
t 
R


it
e
, 
L
L
C


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1


0
0
.0


0
 


T
e
s
t 
R


P
Z


 V
a
lv


e
 M


u
rp


h
y
 D


ri
v
e


5
4
9
4
4


U
n
it
e
d
 R


e
n
ta


ls
 (


N
o
rt


h
 A


m
e
ri


c
a
)


9
,6


5
1
.3


4
  
  
  
  
  
  


W
e
llp


o
in


t 
S


y
s
te


m
 f


o
r 


F
L
 L


a
g
o
o
n
 V


a
lv


e
 R


e
p
la


c
e
m


e
n
t 
P


ro
je


c
t 
- 


B
u
d
g
e
t 
2
0
2
2


5
4
9
4
5


U
S


A
 B


lu
e
b
o
o
k


  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,5


7
4
.9


7
 


S
ili


c
o
n
e
 P


u
m


p
 T


u
b
in


g
, 
S


u
lf
u
ri


c
 A


c
id


, 
m


F
C


 B
ro


th
 w


/R
o
s
o
lic


 A
c
id


, 
E


le
c
tr


o
d
e
 


S
to


ra
g
e
 S


o
lu


ti
o
n
, 
H


m
 C


a
lib


ra
ti
o
n
 G


a
s
, 
G


e
n
e
ra


l 
P


u
rp


o
s
e
 M


o
p
 H


e
a
d


5
4
9
4
6


V
e
ri


z
o
n
 C


o
n
n
e
c
t 
F


le
e
t 
U


S
A


, 
L
L
C


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7


3
5
.0


0
 


M
o
n
th


ly
 F


le
e
t 
T


ra
c
k
in


g
 S


e
rv


ic
e


5
4
9
4
7


O
C


S
E


 C
le


a
ri


n
g
h
o
u
s
e
 S


D
U


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8


8
2
.6


0
 


C
h
ild


 S
u
p
p
o
rt


 O
b
lig


a
ti
o
n
 5


 E
m


p
lo


y
e
e
s
 -


 P
a
y
ro


ll 
E


n
d
in


g
 6


/1
9
/2


2


5
4
9
4
8


H
e
a
rt


 o
f 


A
rk


a
n
s
a
s
 U


n
it
e
d
 W


a
y


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4


3
.0


0
 


E
m


p
lo


y
e
e
 C


h
a
ri


ta
b
le


 G
iv


in
g
 -


 P
a
y
ro


ll 
E


n
d
in


g
 D


a
te


 6
/1


9
/2


0
2
2


5
4
9
4
9


A
rk


a
n
s
a
s
 D


e
p
a
rt


m
e
n
t 
o
f 


F
in


a
n
c
e
 &


 A
d
m


in
is


tr
a
ti
o
n


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3


4
4
.8


5
 


G
a
rn


is
h
m


e
n
t 
C


a
s
e
#
 6


0
C


V
-2


2
-5


5
4
 (


#
 8


 o
f 


9
) 


- 
P


a
y
ro


ll 
E


n
d
in


g
 D


a
te


 6
/1


9
/2


0
2
2


5
4
9
5
0


N
L
R


 C
o
m


m
u
n
it
y
 C


e
n
te


r
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4


.9
3
 


E
m


p
lo


y
e
e
 P


a
id


 C
o
m


m
u
n
it
y
 C


e
n
te


r 
M


e
m


b
e
rs


h
ip


 -
 P


a
y
ro


ll 
E


n
d
in


g
 D


a
te


 6
/1


9
/2


2


N
A


T
-1


3
N


a
ti
o
n
w


id
e
 R


e
ti
re


m
e
n
t 
S


o
lu


ti
o
n
s


  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,3


2
1
.4


6
 


E
m


p
lo


y
e
e
 p


a
id


 s
u
p
p
le


m
e
n
ta


l 
s
a
v
in


g
s
 p


a
y
 p


e
ri


o
d
 e


n
d
in


g
 6


/1
9
/2


0
2
2


P
R


-1
3


P
a
y
ro


ll 
T


a
x
 D


e
p
o
s
it


  
  
  
  
  
4
3
,7


1
5
.2


7
 


P
a
y
ro


ll 
T


a
x
e
s
 -


 P
a
y
 P


e
ri


o
d
 E


n
d
in


g
 6


/1
9
/2


0
2
2


E
L


E
C


P
Y


M
T


-1
2


A
F


L
A


C
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,5


2
0
.7


8
 


E
m


p
lo


y
e
e
 P


a
id


 S
u
p
p
le


m
e
n
ta


l 
In


s
u
ra


n
c
e
 P


a
y
ro


ll 
E


n
d
in


g
 6


/1
9
/2


2


5
4
9
5
1


A
m


e
ri


c
a
n
 C


o
m


p
o
s
ti
n
g
, 
In


c
.


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1


4
7
.8


6
 


W
o
o
d
/B


ru
s
h
 H


a
u
lin


g
 W


a
rd


 1


5
4
9
5
2


A
T


&
T


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3


0
1
.0


0
 


D
e
n
ia


l 
o
f 


S
e
rv


ic
e
 -


 I
n
te


rn
e
t 
P


ro
te


c
ti
o
n
 -


 M
o
n
th


ly


5
4
9
5
3


A
T


&
T


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1


2
6
.5


6
 


M
o
n
th


ly
 S


h
a
re


d
 F


ib
e
r 


- 
J
u
n
e
 2


0
2
2


5
4
9
5
4


B
a
n
a
n
a
 G


ra
p
h
ic


s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9


6
2
.3


8
 


7
2
 x


 N
e
o
n
 Y


e
llo


w
 C


a
p
s
 w


/M
e
s
h


5
4
9
5
5


B
u
rk


h
a
lt
e
r 


T
e
c
h
n
o
lo


g
ie


s
, 
In


c
.


  
  
  
  
1
7
2
,9


7
2
.3


3
 


D
ix


ie
 &


 B
a
ri


n
g
 C


ro
s
s
 P


ip
e
 B


u
rs


ti
n
g
 A


p
p
lic


a
ti
o
n
 #


1


5
4
9
5
6


C
h
a
n
g
e
 C


e
n
te


r 
fo


r 
H


e
a
lt
h


  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,3


1
4
.0


0
 


H
e
a
lt
h
 &


 W
e
lln


e
s
s
 C


lin
ic


 -
 J


u
ly


5
4
9
5
7


D
a
ta


m
a
x


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1


1
1
.1


6
 


C
o
p
ie


r 
M


a
in


te
n
a
n
c
e
 &


 O
v
e
ra


g
e
 -


 L
a
b
 &


 C
o
lle


c
ti
o
n
s


5
4
9
5
8


E
n
te


rg
y


  
  
  
  
  
2
5
,8


0
1
.0


2
 


E
le


c
tr


ic
 B


ill
s
: 
 5


-M
i 
C


k
 #


1
, 
5
-M


i 
In


fl
, 
5
-M


i 
S


o
u
th


5
4
9
5
9


E
n
v
ir


o
n
m


e
n
ta


l 
T


e
c
h
n
ic


a
l 
S


a
le


s
  
  
  
  
  
  
8
,1


6
0
.0


0
 


M
o
to


r 
M


o
d
u
le


 A
s
s
e
m


b
ly


 -
 M


T
P


 D
ig


e
s
te


r


5
4
9
6
0


E
u
re


k
a
 G


a
rd


e
n
s
 F


a
c
ili


ti
e
s
 B


o
a
rd


  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,8


7
5
.0


0
 


D
e
b
t 
F


e
e
 C


o
lle


c
te


d
 -


 J
u
n
e


5
4
9
6
1


F
e
d
E


x
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3


1
.3


5
 


C
o
n
tr


a
c
t 
D


o
c
u
m


e
n
ts


; 
C


a
m


e
ra


 t
o
 C


u
e
s


P
a
g
e
 5







C
K


C
H


E
C


K
 


#
P


A
Y


A
B


L
E


 T
O


 
A


M
O


U
N


T
D


E
S


C
R


IP
T


IO
N


N
O


R
T


H
 L


IT
T


L
E


 R
O


C
K


 W
A


S
T


E
W


A
T


E
R


 C
A


S
H


 D
IS


B
U


R
S


E
M


E
N


T
S


J
u


n
e
 3


0
, 
2
0
2
2


5
4
9
6
2


F
u
e
lm


a
n


  
  
  
  
  
2
0
,0


4
7
.1


1
 


F
le


e
t 
G


a
s
 &


 D
ie


s
e
l 
E


x
p
e
n
s
e
 M


o
n
th


 o
f 


M
a
y


5
4
9
6
3


G
ra


v
e
l 
R


id
g
e
 S


e
w


e
r 


D
is


tr
ic


t
  
  
  
  
  
6
0
,7


7
1
.1


4
 


B
ill


e
d
 G


ra
v
e
l 
R


id
g
e
 A


c
c
o
u
n
ts


 -
 M


a
y


5
4
9
6
4


G
re


e
n
 &


 C
h
a
p
m


a
n
, 
In


c
.


  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,9


0
0
.0


0
 


D
ie


s
e
l 
F


u
e
l/
S


h
ill


c
u
tt


5
4
9
6
5


H
a
lb


e
rt


 P
ip


e
 a


n
d
 S


te
e
l


  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,6


9
2
.1


0
 


S
te


e
l 
P


la
te


 &
 A


n
g
le


s
 /
 P


u
m


p
 M


a
in


t 
S


h
o
p
 T


a
b
le


5
4
9
6
6


H
ilb


u
rn


 &
 H


a
rp


e
r,


 L
T


D
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,2


5
9
.5


0
 


L
e
g
a
l 
R


e
ta


in
e
r/


S
o
la


r 
P


ro
je


c
t/
 U


P
R


R
 P


e
rm


it
 A


p
p
e
a
l


5
4
9
6
7


J
J
 K


e
lle


r 
&


 A
s
s
o
c
ia


te
s
, 
In


c
.


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3


6
7
.9


2
 


O
S


H
A


 C
o
m


p
lia


n
c
e
 M


a
n
u
a
l 
- 


1
 Y


r.
 S


u
b
s
c
ri


p
ti
o
n


5
4
9
6
8


L
&


L
 M


u
n
ic


ip
a
l 
S


u
p
p
lie


s
 &


 T
o
o
ls


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4


2
0
.4


8
 


8
 x


 2
" 


H
o
s
e
 T


ig
e
r 


T
a
ils


 f
o
r 


V
a
c
C


o
n
s


5
4
9
6
9


L
e
g
a
l 
S


h
ie


ld
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8


9
.7


0
 


E
m


p
lo


y
e
e
 P


re
p
a
id


 L
e
g
a
l 
S


e
rv


ic
e
s


5
4
9
7
0


L
it
tl
e
 R


o
c
k
 W


in
w


a
te


r 
W


o
rk


s
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,6


0
3
.5


2
 


4
 x


 4
.5


" 
T


a
ll 


B
o
lt
e
d
 &


 G
a
s
k
e
te


d
 M


a
n
h
o
le


 A
s
s
e
m


b
lie


s


5
4
9
7
1


L
o
w


e
's


  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,4


2
7
.6


6
 


M
A


N
Y


 A
s
s
o
rt


e
d
 I
te


m
s
-R


e
fu


rb
is


h
in


g
 O


p
e
ra


ti
o
n
s
 B


u
ild


in
g
s
-P


a
in


t,
 P


ri
m


e
r,


 S
w


it
c
h
 


C
o
v
e
rs


, 
C


o
n
s
tr


u
c
ti
o
n
 A


d
h
e
s
iv


e
s
, 
T


ile
 T


h
in


s
e
t,
 C


o
v
e
 B


a
s
e
, 
E


tc
.,
 E


tc
.


5
4
9
7
2


M
a
rk


 M
c
L
a
rt


y
 F


o
rd


 L
in


c
o
ln


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1


9
7
.1


0
 


C
P


C
 L


a
b
o
r 


&
 S


h
o
p
 C


h
a
rg


e
 U


n
it
 1


3
8
 -


 B
ra


k
e
 i
s
s
u
e


5
4
9
7
3


N
o
rt


h
 L


it
tl
e
 R


o
c
k
 E


le
c
tr


ic
  
  
  
  
  
3
9
,1


0
3
.1


6
 


E
le


c
tr


ic
 B


ill
s
: 
B


a
u
c
u
m


 I
n
d
 P


k
, 
C


y
p
re


s
s
 X


in
g
, 
D


e
lt
a
 L


a
w


n
, 
D


ix
ie


 P
S


, 
F


a
u
lk


n
e
r 


X
in


g
, 


F
L
 A


d
m


in
, 
F


L
 C


S
&


E
, 
F


L
 L


a
b
, 
F


L
 P


L
 M


a
in


t,
 F


L
 S


lu
d
g
e
 L


a
g
o
o
n
, 
F


L
T


P
, 


G
a
llo


w
a
y
/M


a
y
b
, 
H


a
rr


is
 I
n
d
 P


k
, 
H


w
y
 1


0
7
, 
I-


4
4
0
 I
n
d
 P


k
, 
L
a
k
e
w


o
o
d
, 
L
a
n
s
b
ro


o
k
/H


o
lt
, 


M
a
ry


la
n
d
 E


a
s
t,
 M


a
ry


la
n
d
 P


l,
 O


a
k
b
ro


o
k
, 
P


in
e
tr


e
e
 P


t,
 S


h
ill


c
u
tt
, 
S


h
o
rt


e
r 


C
o
ll,


 W
O


 


G
a
te


, 
3
X


 N
o
n
a


5
4
9
7
4


O
d
u
s
 P


a
c
k
 B


u
ild


in
g
 M


a
te


ri
a
ls


  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0


1
1
.2


3
 


C
a
b
in


e
ts


 f
o
r 


O
p
s
 B


re
a
k
ro


o
m


5
4
9
7
5


P
e
tt
u
s
 O


ff
ic


e
 P


ro
d
u
c
ts


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2


1
8
.2


9
 


P
la


s
ti
c
 K


n
iv


e
s
, 
F


o
rk


s
, 
F


e
lt
 E


ra
s
e
r,


 P
a
p
e
r,


 W
ir


e
le


s
s
 M


o
u
s
e
, 
C


re
a
m


e
r,


 P
a
p
e
r 


T
o
w


e
ls


, 
P


e
n
s


5
4
9
7
6


P
e
tt
y
 C


a
s
h


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3


8
3
.9


4
 


R
e
im


b
u
rs


e
 P


e
tt
y
 C


a
s
h
 E


x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re


s
 s


in
c
e
 2


/2
8
/2


0
2
2


5
4
9
7
7


P
ip


e
 &


 T
u
b
e
 S


u
p
p
ly


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1


3
4
.0


3
 


A
s
s
o
rt


e
d
 S


te
e
l 
P


ie
c
e
s
 f


o
r 


P
u
m


p
 M


a
in


t 
S


h
o
p
 T


a
b
le


5
4
9
7
8


P
o
ly


te
c
, 
In


c
.


  
  
  
  
  
  
6
,3


0
0
.0


0
 


P
o
ly


m
e
r 


- 
M


T
P


5
4
9
7
9


P
o
s
t 
O


a
k
 A


c
re


s
, 
In


c
.


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4


0
.0


0
 


D
ir


t 
fo


r 
R


e
p
a
ir


s
 W


a
rd


 1


5
4
9
8
0


R
a
z
o
rb


a
c
k
 C


o
n
c
re


te
 C


o
.


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3


8
2
.5


0
 


3
 c


u
b
ic


 Y
a
rd


s
 w


/#
5
7
 S


to
n
e
 r


e
p
a
ir


 W
a
rd


 1


5
4
9
8
1


R
e
a
l 
E


s
ta


te
 S


p
e
c
ia


lis
ts


  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,9


7
0
.0


0
 


E
a
s
e
m


e
n
t 
A


c
q
u
is


it
io


n
 S


e
rv


ic
e
s
 M


a
u
m


e
lle


 t
o
 W


h
it
e
 O


a
k
 F


o
rc


e
 M


a
in


5
4
9
8
2


R
P


 P
o
w


e
r,


 L
L
C


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6


2
8
.8


8
 


G
e
n
e
ra


to
r 


C
o
n
tr


o
lle


r 
@


 R
ix


ie
/L


u
c
k
y
 L


a
n
e


5
4
9
8
3


S
H


I 
In


te
rn


a
ti
o
n
a
l 
C


o
rp


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1


1
1
.9


2
 


4
 x


 O
ff


ic
e
 3


6
5
 G


o
v
't 


G
-1


 U
s
e
r 


L
ic


e
n
s
e
s
 J


u
n
e
 2


0
2
2
 -


 S
e
p
t 
2
0
2
2


5
4
9
8
4


S
o
n
n
y
 F


u
lm


e
r 


T
ru


c
k
in


g
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3


1
4
.0


4
 


B
-S


to
n
e
 D


lv
'd


 t
o
 5


-M
i 
o
n
 J


u
n
e
 1


0


5
4
9
8
5


S
u
n
c
o
a
s
t 
In


fr
a
s
tr


u
c
tu


re
, 
In


c
.


  
  
  
  
  
7
9
,0


4
5
.9


3
 


C
u
rt


is
 S


y
k
e
s
 &


 M
e
a
d
o
w


 P
a
rk


 C
IP


P
 -


 A
p
p
 #


1


5
4
9
8
6


T
e
le


d
y
n
e
 I
n
s
tr


u
m


e
n
ts


, 
In


c
.


  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,1


6
9
.6


8
 


T
w


o
-G


a
llo


n
 B


a
g
s
, 
S


ili
c
o
n
e
 R


u
b
b
e
r 


P
u
m


p
 T


u
b
in


g
 -


 f
o
r 


S
a
m


p
lin


g


5
4
9
8
7


T
ru


e
 N


o
rt


h
 G


e
o
g
ra


p
h
ic


 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo


g
ie


s
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,9


7
5
.0


0
 


Q
u
a
rt


e
rl


y
 B


ill
in


g
 -


 S
e
rv


e
r 


H
o
s
ti
n
g
  
&


 S
u
p
p
o
rt


 f
o
r 


C
it
y
W


o
rk


s


5
4
9
8
8


U
S


A
 B


lu
e
b
o
o
k


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2


7
5
.1


7
 


B
a
tt
e
ri


e
s
, 
A


e
ro


s
o
l 
M


e
te


re
d
 A


ir
 F


re
s
h
n
e
r,


 A
ir


 F
re


s
h
e
n
e
r 


D
is


p
e
n
s
e
rs


 (
3
) 


- 
5
-M


ile


5
4
9
8
9


W
a
d
e
 C


o
m


p
a
n
y


  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,4


2
3
.2


4
 


M
a
in


te
n
a
n
c
e
 A


g
re


e
m


e
n
t 
S


e
m


i-
A


n
n
u
a
l 
B


ill
in


g
 -


 L
a
b
 H


V
A


C


5
4
9
9
0


W
a
s
te


 M
a
n
a
g
e
m


e
n
t


  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,6


6
9
.4


7
 


D
u
m


p
s
te


rs
/M


T
P


, 
F


L
T


P
, 
 5


-M
i,
 S


h
ill


c
u
tt
, 
V


a
c
C


o
n
s
, 
W


O
T


P


5
4
9
9
1


W
e
ls


c
o


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2


3
6
.2


9
 


C
o
m


p
re


s
s
e
d
 G


a
s
e
s
, 
B


a
tt
e
ry


, 
N


o
z
z
le


 S
p
ra


y
, 
E


le
c
tr


o
d
e
s
, 
N


o
z
z
le


s
, 
C


u
tt
in


g
 S


h
ie


ld
s


P
a
g
e
 6







C
K


C
H


E
C


K
 


#
P


A
Y


A
B


L
E


 T
O


 
A


M
O


U
N


T
D


E
S


C
R


IP
T


IO
N


N
O


R
T


H
 L


IT
T


L
E


 R
O


C
K


 W
A


S
T


E
W


A
T


E
R


 C
A


S
H


 D
IS


B
U


R
S


E
M


E
N


T
S


J
u


n
e
 3


0
, 
2
0
2
2


E
L


E
C


P
Y


M
T


-1
3


C
e
n
te


n
n
ia


l 
B


a
n
k


  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,7


2
1
.8


2
 


C
re


d
it
 C


a
rd


/M
a
y
 -


 D
ir


e
c
to


r 
H


o
te


l 
in


 W
a
s
h
in


g
to


n
 D


C
, 
V


a
lv


e
 A


c
tu


a
to


r 
P


a
rt


, 
D


u
a
l 


M
o
n
it
o
r 


S
ta


n
d
s
, 
M


e
e
ti
n
g
 R


e
g
is


tr
a
ti
o
n
/D


ir
e
c
to


r,
 C


o
m


m
it
te


e
 &


 T
ra


in
in


g
 L


u
n
c
h
e
s
, 


S
y
m


p
a
th


y
 F


lo
ra


ls
, 
J
o
b
 A


d
s


E
L


E
C


P
Y


M
T


-1
4


V
e
ri


z
o
n
 W


ir
e
le


s
s


  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,6


8
1
.3


6
 


M
o
n
th


ly
 C


e
ll 


P
h
o
n
e
 t
h
ro


u
g
h
 J


u
n
e
 6


5
4
9
9
2


A
A


 Q
u
a
rr


y
, 
L
L
C


  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,4


1
6
.3


5
 


6
7
 S


to
n
e
 9


1
.5


 t
o
n
s


5
4
9
9
3


A
d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 F


lu
id


 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo


g
ie


s
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,8


7
3
.7


5
 


H
ig


h
 V


is
c
o
s
it
y
 E


le
c
tr


ic
 D


ru
m


 P
u
m


p
 -


 F
L
T


P
 t
o
 P


u
m


p
 P


o
ly


m
e
r


5
4
9
9
4


A
T


&
T


  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,2


6
1
.0


4
 


F
L
T


P
 P


h
o
n
e
 B


ill
 (


6
/1


1
 -


 7
/1


0
/2


2
)


5
4
9
9
5


B
a
tt
e
ry


 O
u
tf


it
te


rs
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1


2
0
.8


6
 


B
a
c
k
h
o
e
 #


5
 B


a
tt
e
ry


5
4
9
9
6


C
e
n
te


rp
o
in


t 
E


n
e
rg


y
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1


5
8
.7


8
 


G
a
s
 B


ill
s
 -


 C
C


 B
F


 G
e
n
, 
N


e
w


 B
e
d
fo


rd
 G


e
n
, 
S


e
m


in
o
le


 W
 G


e
n
, 
S


e
m


in
o
le


 E
 G


e
n
, 


M
a
u
m


e
lle


 V
a
lle


y
, 
N


o
rf


o
rk


, 
O


s
a
g
e
 H


ill
s
 G


e
n


5
4
9
9
7


C
h
a
m


p
io


n
 T


ra
ile


r
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5


1
2
.4


6
 


2
 J


a
c
k
s
, 
2
 J


a
c
k
 C


ra
n
k
 H


a
n
d
le


s
 -


 U
n
it
 1


5
5
/W


re
c
k
e
r


5
4
9
9
8


C
in


ta
s


  
  
  
  
  
  
4
,7


8
7
.0


0
 


M
a
t 
&


 T
o
w


e
l 
S


e
rv


ic
e
, 
L
o
g
o
 S


h
ir


ts
, 
U


n
if
o
rm


 S
e
rv


ic
e
, 
U


lt
ra


C
le


a
n
 S


e
rv


ic
e


5
4
9
9
9


C
o
re


 &
 M


a
in


, 
L
P


  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,5


6
6
.4


0
 


S
to


c
k
 M


a
te


ri
a
l 
fo


r 
In


v
e
n
to


ry
 -


S
o
ild


 B
e
n
d
s
, 
C


P
L
G


, 
A


d
a
p
te


rs


5
5
0
0
0


C
ri


s
t 
E


n
g
in


e
e
rs


, 
In


c
.


  
  
  
  
  
  
6
,4


5
7
.4


2
 4


/1
7
 -


 5
/2


7
/2


2
 -


 P
ro


fe
s
s
io


n
a
l 
S


e
rv


ic
e
s
 r


e
/M


T
P


 D
iv


e
rs


io
n
 P


ro
je


c
t


5
5
0
0
1


C
ro


w
 B


u
rl


in
g
a
m


e
 C


o
.


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1


0
9
.9


3
 W


ip
e
r 


B
la


d
e
s
 U


n
it
 1


4
1
, 
C


a
b
in


 A
ir


 F
ilt


e
rs


 f
o
r 


V
a
c
C


o
n
s


5
5
0
0
2


D
a
rr


e
ll 


R
. 
S


a
n
s
o
m


  
  
  
  
  
  
6
,5


0
0
.0


0
 N


e
tw


o
rk


/C
o
m


p
u
te


r 
S


u
p
p
o
rt


 -
 J


u
n
e


5
5
0
0
3


E
a
g
le


 F
e
n
c
e
 D


is
tr


ib
u
ti
n
g


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5


6
8
.8


6
 F


L
 G


a
te


 1
 D


o
o
r 


K
in


g
 P


C
B


 C
e
llu


la
r 


V
o
ic


e
 &


 D
a
ta


 (
W


a
rr


a
n
ty


 C
la


im
 P


e
n
d
in


g
)


5
5
0
0
4


E
lli


o
tt
 E


le
c
tr


ic
 S


u
p
p
ly


, 
In


c
.


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4


0
5
.6


8
 D


u
a
l 
E


le
m


e
n
t 
C


la
s
s
 J


 F
u
s
e
 -


 M
T


P


5
5
0
0
5


E
n
te


rg
y


1
2
,6


1
0
.8


2
  
  
  
  
  


E
le


c
tr


ic
 B


ill
 -


 M
T


P
 P


S
#
4
, 
M


T
P


 M
a
in


5
5
0
0
6


F
is


h
e
r 


S
c
ie


n
ti
fi
c


2
1
2
.0


4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 


1
0
 M


L
 S


e
ro


lo
g
ic


a
l 
P


ip
e
ts


5
5
0
0
7


F
ra


n
k
 E


ld
e
r 


W
e
ll 


S
u
p
p
ly


2
4
,4


0
2
.5


0
  
  
  
  
  


D
e
w


a
te


ri
n
g
 W


e
ll 


fo
r 


F
a
u
lk


n
e
r 


L
a
k
e
 T


P
 L


a
g
o
o
n
 I
n
c
lu


d
in


g
 1


 m
o
n
th


 P
u
m


p
 R


e
n
ta


l


5
5
0
0
8


F
u
lle


r 
&


 S
o
n
 M


a
u
m


e
lle


2
7
9
.7


8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 


M
is


c
. 
N


u
ts


, 
S


c
re


w
s
, 
B


o
lt
s
, 
V


is
q
u
e
e
n
, 
O


p
e
n
 S


 H
o
o
k
s
, 
S


/S
 S


p
ri


n
g
s
, 
E


y
e
 B


o
lt
s
, 
N


o
 


T
rs


p
a
s
s
in


g
 S


ig
n
s
, 
K


e
e
p
 O


u
t 
S


ig
n
s
, 
G


a
lv


 P
a
n
 5


 Q
t,
 D


ry
w


a
ll 


N
a
ils


, 
P


u
s
h
 B


ro
o
m


, 


F
re


n
c
h
 D


ra
in


s
, 
C


 B
a
tt
e
ri


e
s


5
5
0
0
9


G
ra


in
g
e
r


1
,6


8
1
.6


9
  
  
  
  
  
  


2
 x


 5
0
' C


o
rd


 R
e
e
ls


 w
/L


a
m


p
s
, 
S


u
b
m


e
rs


ib
le


 T
ra


n
s
m


it
te


rs
 6


0
' c


a
b
le


5
5
0
1
0


G
ra


n
it
e
 M


o
u
n
ta


in
 Q


u
a
rr


ie
s


2
,5


5
4
.5


8
  
  
  
  
  
  


B
-S


to
n
e
, 
S


B
 C


la
s
s
 7


, 
A


S
T


M
 6


7


5
5
0
1
1


H
a
rc


ro
s
 C


h
e
m


ic
a
ls


2
,6


8
6
.2


5
  
  
  
  
  
  


C
y
lin


d
e
rs


 C
h
lo


ri
n
e
 &


 s
u
lf
u
r 


d
io


x
id


e
 -


 M
T


P


5
5
0
1
2


H
e
n
a
rd


 U
ti
lit


y
 P


ro
d
u
c
ts


3
,4


0
0
.0


4
  
  
  
  
  
  


D
o
o
r 


L
a
tc


h
/U


n
it
 1


0
9
. 
J
o
y
s
ti
c
k
, 
C


le
a
ts


, 
F


re
ig


h
t,
 D


ri
v
e
lin


e


5
5
0
1
3


H
o
rs


e
s
h
o
e
 C


o
n
s
tr


u
c
ti
o
n
, 
In


c
.


2
4
1
,8


3
2
.2


2
  
  
  
  


E
s
t 
#
2
 -


 C
u
rt


is
 S


y
k
e
s
/M


e
a
d
o
w


 P
a
rk


 P
ip


e
 B


u
rs


ti
n
g


P
a
g
e
 7







C
K


C
H


E
C


K
 


#
P


A
Y


A
B


L
E


 T
O


 
A


M
O


U
N


T
D


E
S


C
R


IP
T


IO
N


N
O


R
T


H
 L


IT
T


L
E


 R
O


C
K


 W
A


S
T


E
W


A
T


E
R


 C
A


S
H


 D
IS


B
U


R
S


E
M


E
N


T
S


J
u


n
e
 3


0
, 
2
0
2
2


5
5
0
1
4


H
u
m


's
 H


a
rd


w
a
re


1
,5


2
9
.5


7
  
  
  
  
  
  


T
ru


fu
e
l 
5
0
:1


 c
y
c
le


, 
R


u
le


 T
a
p
e
, 
R


e
c
ip


 S
a
w


 B
la


d
e
, 
S


te
p
 L


a
d
d
e
r,


 S
in


k
 S


u
p
p
ly


, 
C


le
a
r 


C
a
u
lk


, 
H


iT
e
m


p
 G


re
a
s
e
, 
G


a
u
g
e
, 
C


o
n
e
 C


u
p
s
, 
5
-G


a
l 
C


o
o
le


r,
 L


e
c
tr


a
 M


o
ti
v
e
 C


le
a
n
, 


Z
e
p
 C


le
a
n
e
r,


 G
a
rd


e
n
 H


o
s
e
, 
S


o
rt


 M
a
s
te


r 
L
ig


h
t,
 H


e
x
 C


a
p
s
, 
F


la
t 
W


a
s
h
e
rs


, 
H


e
x
 


N
u
ts


, 
L
o
c
k
 W


a
s
h
e
rs


, 
S


tr
a
w


 B
a
le


s
, 
C


h
a
in


 f
o
r 


S
a
w


, 
C


h
a
in


s
a
w


 B
a
r,


 D
ri


ll 
B


it
s
, 
S


lip
 


N
u
ts


, 
C


o
u
p
lin


g
s
, 
P


o
w


e
r 


In
v
e
rt


e
r,


 S
in


g
le


 B
it
 A


x
e
, 
S


S
 F


la
t 
S


o
c
k
e
ts


, 
S


S
 F


e
n
d
e
r 


W
a
s
h
e
rs


, 
R


a
tc


h
e
t 
S


e
t,
 S


p
ra


y
 P


ri
m


e
r,


 G
o
ri


lla
 G


lu
e
, 
T


a
p
e
, 
P


ro
p
a
n
e
, 
S


te
e
l 
T


o
e
 


B
o
o
t,
 T


o
o
l 
B


a
g
, 
G


la
s
s
 C


le
a
n
e
r,


 H
e
x
 K


e
y
 S


e
t,
 B


u
n
g
e
e
 C


o
rd


, 
T


e
fl
o
n
 T


a
p
e
, 
B


a
r 


C
h
a
in


 O
il


5
5
0
1
5


H
u
m


's
 R


e
n
ta


l


3
,2


8
5
.2


7
  
  
  
  
  
  


E
x
c
a
v
a
to


r,
 C


ra
n
e
, 
P


a
lle


t 
J
a
c
k
, 
B


u
g
g
y
 T


ra
c
k
 1


9
,1


2
, 
2
2
, 
 C


u
to


ff
 S


a
w


, 
D


ia
m


o
n
d
 


B
la


d
e
, 
C


h
ip


p
in


g
 H


a
m


m
e
r,


 B
it
, 
C


h
is


e
l,
 E


x
c
a
v
a
to


r,
 T


ra
ile


r,
 L


o
a
d
e
r,


 B
u
c
k
e
t 
S


k
id


 


S
te


e
r


5
5
0
1
6


In
te


rs
ta


te
 T


ir
e


4
9
.2


8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 


U
s
e
d
 T


ir
e
, 
U


n
it
 1


1
7


5
5
0
1
7


K
e
e
lin


g
 C


o
m


p
a
n
y


7
3
.8


7
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 


P
V


C
 P


ip
e
, 
C


o
u
p
lin


g
s
, 
P


u
rp


le
 P


ri
m


e
r,


 T
e
e
s
, 
E


lls
, 
S


w
in


g
 P


ip
e


5
5
0
1
8


L
&


L
 C


o
n
c
re


te
1
,8


0
0
.0


0
  
  
  
  
  
  


D
ri


v
e
w


a
y
/W


a
rd


 2
, 
C


u
rv


e
 W


o
rk


 "
A


" 
S


t,
 S


id
e
w


a
lk


 S
e
v
ie


r 
D


ri
v
e


5
5
0
1
9


M
o
o
re


 &
 R


o
b
in


s
o
n
, 
In


c
.


6
1
.8


9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 


O
il 


C
h
a
n
g
e
 &


 T
ir


e
 R


o
ta


ti
o
n
 -


 U
n
it
 1


4
8


5
5
0
2
0


M
r.


 G
re


e
n
 P


ro
fe


s
s
io


n
a
l 
T


u
rf


 M
a
n
a
g
e
m


e
n
t


4
1
5
.0


0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 


O
rn


a
m


e
n
ta


l 
A


p
p
lic


a
ti
o
n
 -


 C
re


p
e
 M


y
rt


le
s
 F


L
T


P


5
5
0
2
1


M
u
n
ic


ip
a
l 
H


e
a
lt
h
 B


e
n
e
fi
t 
F


u
n
d


7
2
,9


2
6
.5


8
  
  
  
  
  


E
m


p
lo


y
e
e
s
 G


ro
u
p
 H


e
a
lt
h
 I
n
s
u
ra


n
c
e
 -


 J
u
ly


, 
2
0
2
2


5
5
0
2
2


M
y
F


le
e
tC


e
n
te


r
1
5
1
.8


9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 


U
n
it
 1


1
9
 -


 H
ig


h
 M


ile
a
g
e
 O


il 
C


h
a
n
g
e


5
5
0
2
3


S
p
e
ig


h
t 
A


u
to


 P
a
rt


s
, 
In


c
.


4
5
7
.7


4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 


B
a
tt
e
ry


 w
/2


-Y
r 


W
a
rr


a
n
ty


, 
2
0
w


5
0
 O


il,
 H


y
d
 H


o
s
e
 F


it
ti
n
g
s
, 
8
m


x
tx


 R
e
e
ls


5
5
0
2
4


N
e
w


a
rk


 E
le


m
e
n
t 
1
4


1
2
8
.8


8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 


R
e
la


y
, 
S


w
it
c
h
 C


a
p
, 
P


u
s
h
 B


u
tt
o
n
 -


 G
a
te


 P
a
rt


s
 F


L
T


P


5
5
0
2
5


O
J
's


 S
e
rv


ic
e
 T


w
o
, 
In


c
.


1
,0


2
9
.3


0
  
  
  
  
  
  


J
a
n
it
o
ri


a
l 
S


e
rv


ic
e
 J


u
ly


5
5
0
2
6


O
d
u
s
 P


a
c
k
 B


u
ild


in
g
 M


a
te


ri
a
ls


4
5
2
.3


2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 


L
u
m


b
e
r,


 S
c
re


w
s
, 
C


o
v
e
rs


 t
o
 b


u
ild


 S
h
e
lv


in
g
 f


o
r 


O
P


S
 T


o
o
l 
R


o
o
m


5
5
0
2
7


O
ff


ic
e
 D


e
p
o
t


3
4
1
.6


3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 


E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 C


h
a
ir


 f
o
r 


H
R


 O
ff


ic
e


5
5
0
2
8


P
e
tt
u
s
 O


ff
ic


e
 P


ro
d
u
c
ts


3
7
2
.5


5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 


C
o
ff


e
e
 C


re
a
m


e
r,


 P
a
p
e
r 


T
o
w


e
ls


, 
P


e
n
s
, 
C


o
p
y
 P


a
p
e
r,


 F
o
rk


s
, 
P


a
y
ro


ll 
E


n
v
e
lo


p
e
s
, 


P
ro


n
g
 F


a
s
te


n
e
rs


5
5
0
2
9


P
o
s
t 
O


a
k
 A


c
re


s
, 
In


c
.


3
5
.0


0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 


D
ir


t 
fo


r 
R


e
p
a
ir


s
 W


a
rd


 5


5
5
0
3
0


P
o
w


e
rs


 T
ru


c
k
 &


 E
q
u
ip


m
e
n
t


2
,7


3
5
.1


1
  
  
  
  
  
  


R
e
p
la


c
e
 H


y
d
ra


 S
ta


t 
P


u
m


p
 -


 U
n
it
 1


0
9


5
5
0
3
1


R
a
z
o
rb


a
c
k
 C


o
n
c
re


te
 C


o
.


2
5
9
.0


0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 


C
o
n
c
re


te
 f


o
r 


R
e
p
a
ir


 o
n
 S


e
v
ie


r 
D


ri
v
e


5
5
0
3
2


S
o
u
th


e
rn


 P
ip


e
 &


 S
u
p
p
ly


9
5
.3


3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 


1
0
 C


la
y
 x


 1
0
 C


I 
/ 
P


la
s
ti
c
 C


o
u
p
lin


g
s
 -


 E
. 
M


a
ry


la
n
d
 S


to
n
e
h
ill


 A
d
d
 P


h
 8


5
5
0
3
3


S
P


A
 C


h
e
m


ic
a
ls


, 
In


c
.


2
,1


5
3
.1


1
  
  
  
  
  
  


H
e
a
v
y
 P


lu
s
, 
P


o
p
 U


p
 W


ip
e
rs


, 
D


ie
le


c
tr


ic
 P


e
n
e
tr


a
n
t,
 O


d
o
r 


D
ig


e
s
te


r,
 H


o
rn


e
t 
K


ill
e
r


5
5
0
3
4


S
p
a
rl


in
g
 I
n
s
tr


u
m


e
n
ts


, 
L
L
C


2
,8


4
5
.0


0
  
  
  
  
  
  


M
o
d
u
le


 A
s
s
e
m


b
ly


, 
D


ig
it
a
l 
E


E
 P


ro
m


, 
E


n
c
lo


s
u
re


 A
s
e
m


b
ly


 -
 E


ff
lu


e
n
t 
F


lo
w


 M
e
te


r 
5
-M


i 


T
P


 D
a
m


a
g
e
d
 b


y
 S


to
rm


5
5
0
3
5


S
ta


n
le


y
 H


a
rd


w
a
re


3
1
5
.0


9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 


W
h
e
e
l 
B


a
rr


o
w


, 
Y


e
llo


w
 P


in
e
, 
C


o
m


p
re


s
s
io


n
 s


p
ra


y
e
r,


 H
a
n
d
 H


e
ld


 S
p
re


a
d
e
r,


 S
c
re


w
s
, 


P
ly


w
o
o
d
, 
M


is
c
. 
S


h
o
p
 P


a
rt


s


5
5
0
3
6


T
&


T
 E


q
u
ip


m
e
n
t


3
0
1
.1


3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 


P
ro


 P
a
n
e
l 
5
5
 G


a
l 
D


ru
m


 -
 C


a
r 


W
a
s
h
 S


o
a
p


P
a
g
e
 8







C
K


C
H


E
C


K
 


#
P


A
Y


A
B


L
E


 T
O


 
A


M
O


U
N


T
D


E
S


C
R


IP
T


IO
N


N
O


R
T


H
 L


IT
T


L
E


 R
O


C
K


 W
A


S
T


E
W


A
T


E
R


 C
A


S
H


 D
IS


B
U


R
S


E
M


E
N


T
S


J
u


n
e
 3


0
, 
2
0
2
2


5
5
0
3
7


T
e
s
t 
R


it
e
, 
L
L
C


2
0
0
.0


0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 


T
e
s
t 
2
 R


P
Z


 V
a
lv


e
s
 W


O
T


P


5
5
0
3
8


U
S


A
 B


lu
e
b
o
o
k


6
2
5
.3


0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 


E
le


c
tr


o
d
e
 S


to
ra


g
e
 s


o
lu


ti
o
n
, 
C


a
lib


ra
ti
o
n
 G


a
s
, 
M


o
p
 H


e
a
d
, 
A


ir
 F


re
s
h
e
n
e
r,


 S
ti
rr


e
r 


A
s
s
e
m


b
ly


5
5
0
3
9


U
B


S
1
9
8
.5


8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 


W
a
te


r 
B


ill
s
: 
 5


-M
i 
T


P
, 
H


e
ilm


a
n
/W


O
, 
S


h
ill


c
u
tt
, 
W


O
T


P
, 
O


a
k
b
ro


o
k


5
5
0
4
0


L
&


L
 M


u
n
ic


ip
a
l 
S


u
p
p
lie


s
 &


 T
o
o
ls


2
,0


1
5
.9


1
  
  
  
  
  
  


D
ru


m
 B


a
rr


e
l 
W


re
n
c
h
e
s
, 
F


ir
e
 H


o
s
e
 W


re
n
c
h
e
s
, 
T


h
ro


w
 A


w
a
y
 G


lo
v
e
s
, 
G


-T
e
k
 W


o
rk


 


G
lo


v
e
s
, 
W


h
it
e
 M


a
rk


in
g
 P


a
in


t,
 K


n
e
e
 B


o
o
ts


, 
T


ie
 D


o
w


n
 S


tr
a
p
s


T
O


T
A


L
 C


A
S


H
  
D


IS
B


U
R


S
E


M
E


N
T


S
2
,4


9
4
,0


6
5
.7


3
$
  
 


P
a
y
 P


e
ri


o
d
 E


n
d
in


g
  
0
6
/0


5
/2


2
1
3
6
,9


8
2
.4


8
  
  
  
  


P
a
id


 t
o
 E


m
p
lo


y
e
e
s
 o


n
 0


6
/0


7
/2


0
2
2


P
a
y
 P


e
ri


o
d
 E


n
d
in


g
 0


6
/1


9
/2


2
1
3
8
,4


8
2
.1


2
  
  
  
  


P
a
id


 t
o
 E


m
p
lo


y
e
e
s
 o


n
 0


6
/2


1
/2


0
2
2


2
0
2
2
 C


o
n
s
tr


u
c
ti
o
n
 F


u
n
d
 D


is
b
u
rs


e
m


e
n
ts


In
c
o
m


in
g
 W


ir
e
 F


e
e
-A


D
F


A
 D


e
p
o
s
it


A
D


F
A


 D
ra


w
s


3
2
7
,9


0
0
.9


6
$
  
  
  


M
o
n
th


ly
 C


le
a
re


n
t 
F


e
e


2
8
.4


5
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 


T
O


T
A


L
 A


L
L


 F
U


N
D


S
 C


A
S


H
 D


IS
B


U
R


S
E


M
E


N
T


S
3
,0


9
7
,4


5
9
.7


4
  
  
 


P
a
g
e
 9







D
A


T
E


A
M


O
U


N
T


T
O


F
R


O
M


6
/1


/2
0
2
2


6
8
0
,7


0
0
.0


0
$
  
  
 


O
p
e
ra


ti
n
g


S
e
w


e
r


T
ra


n
s
fe


r 
fo


r 
A


c
c
o
u
n
ts


 P
a
ya


b
le


 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P


a
id


 o
n
 6


/1


6
/6


/2
0
2
2


1
3
7
,0


0
0
.0


0
$
  
  
 


O
p
e
ra


ti
n
g
-P


a
yr


o
ll


S
e
w


e
r


T
ra


n
s
fe


r 
fo


r 
P


a
y
 P


e
ri
o
d
 E


n
d
e
d
 6


/5
, 
P


a
id


 t
o
 E


m
p
lo


ye
e
s
 o


n
 6


/7


6
/1


0
/2


0
2
2


8
3
2
,5


0
0
.0


0
$
  
  
 


O
p
e
ra


ti
n
g


S
e
w


e
r


T
ra


n
s
fe


r 
fo


r 
A


c
c
o
u
n
ts


 P
a
ya


b
le


 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P


a
id


 o
n
 6


/6
-6


/1
0


6
/1


5
/2


0
2
2


6
7
,2


0
0
.0


0
$
  
  
  


 
O


p
e
ra


ti
n
g


S
e
w


e
r


T
ra


n
s
fe


r 
fo


r 
A


c
c
o
u
n
ts


 P
a
ya


b
le


 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P


a
id


 o
n
 6


/1
5


6
/1


7
/2


0
2
2


1
3
8
,5


0
0
.0


0
$
  
  
 


O
p
e
ra


ti
n
g
-P


a
yr


o
ll


S
e
w


e
r


T
ra


n
s
fe


r 
fo


r 
P


a
y
 P


e
ri
o
d
 E


n
d
e
d
 6


/1
9
, 
P


a
id


 t
o
 E


m
p
lo


ye
e
s
 o


n
 6


/2
0


6
/2


4
/2


0
2
2


5
0
3
,2


0
0
.0


0
$
  
  
 


O
p
e
ra


ti
n
g


S
e
w


e
r


T
ra


n
s
fe


r 
fo


r 
A


c
c
o
u
n
ts


 P
a
ya


b
le


 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P


a
id


 o
n
 6


/2
0
-6


/2
4


6
/2


9
/2


0
2
2


4
1
0
,3


0
0
.0


0
$
  
  
 


O
p
e
ra


ti
n
g


S
e
w


e
r


T
ra


n
s
fe


r 
fo


r 
A


c
c
o
u
n
ts


 P
a
ya


b
le


 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P


a
id


 o
n
 6


/2
9


2
,7


6
9
,4


0
0
.0


0
$
  


N
O


R
T


H
 L


IT
T


L
E


 R
O


C
K


 W
A


S
T


E
W


A
T


E
R


F
U


N
D


 T
R


A
N


S
F


E
R


S


J
u


n
e


 3
0


, 
2


0
2


2


D
E


S
C


R
IP


T
IO


N


P
a
g
e
 1







 


 
 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 
        


 
 
 
 
 


(4) 
 
 
 
 
 


FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR JUNE 2022 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


ACTION REQUESTED 
 
 


Approve the Financial Statements for June 2022. 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 
 
 







































 


 


  
 


 
 
 
 
 
 


(5) 


Burns Park Sewer Facilities Transfer of Ownership 


The City of North Little Rock Parks and Recreation Department has seven (7) pump stations 
scattered among the Burns Park area.  North Little Rock Wastewater staff from the Pump 
Maintenance Department has completed their assessment for all seven pump stations with 
recommended repairs or upgrades to NLRW standards. 
 
Burns Park East Pump Station: 


1. One replacement Gorman Rupp 3 Hp Pump  $  5,800 


2. SCADA system parts and labor    $  6,000 


3. AT&T Communications per year    $     400 


4. Electrical repairs and upgrades    $  2,000 


Sub-Total    $14,200 
Plus 10% Contingency  $  1,420 
Total     $15,620 


 
Burns Park West Pump Station: 


1. One replacement Gorman Rupp 3 Hp Pump  $  5,800 


2. SCADA system parts and labor    $  6,000 


3. AT&T Communications per year    $     400 


4. Electrical repairs and upgrades    $  2,000 


5. Gravel Road for vehicular access    $  4,000 


Sub-Total    $18,200 
Plus 10% Contingency  $  1,820 
Total     $20,020 


 
Burns Park Soccer Fields Pump Station: 


1. Repair of existing pump     $  5,000 


2. One replacement Gorman Rupp 7.5 Hp Pump  $15,000 


3. Rails, station piping and chains upgrades  $  4,000 


4. SCADA system parts and labor    $  6,000 


5. AT&T Communications per year    $     400 


6. Electrical repairs and upgrades    $  3,500 


7. Raise Electrical Control Panel above Floodplain $10,000 


8. Construct elevated access to Control Panel  $  2,500 


Sub-Total    $ 46,400 
Plus 10% Contingency  $  4,640 
Total     $51,040 


 







 


 
 
 
 


 
 


 


 


 


 
Burns Park Soccer Fields West Pump Station: 


1. Replacement Pump (2 Hp Hydromatic Grinder)  $  5,000 


2. SCADA system parts and labor    $  6,000 


3. Electrical repairs and upgrades    $  2,000 


4. Raise Electrical Control Panel above Floodplain $  5,000 


5. AT&T Communications per year    $     400 


Sub-Total    $18,400 
Plus 10% Contingency  $  1,840 
Total     $20,240 


Burns Park RV Park Pump Station: 
1. SCADA system parts and labor    $  6,000 


2. New Control Panel      $  4,500 


3. AT&T Communications per year    $     400 


4. Electrical repairs and upgrades    $  2,000 


5. 6’ Chain Link fence with gate    $  3,500 


Sub-Total    $16,400 
Plus 10% Contingency  $  1,640 
Total     $18,040 


Burns Park Maintenance (Landscape) Building: ** 
1. Replacement Pump (3 Hp Hydromatic Grinder)  $  6,000 


2. Rails, station piping and chains upgrades  $  4,000 


3. SCADA system parts and labor    $  6,000 


4. New lid with access hatch valves and fittings  $13,500 


5. New Control Panel      $  4,500 


6. AT&T Communications per year    $     400 


7. Electrical repairs and upgrades    $  2,000 


Sub-Total    $36,400 
Plus 10% Contingency  $  3,640 
Total     $40,040  


NLR Animal Shelter Building: ** 
1. Replacement Pump (2 Hp Hydromatic Grinder)  $  5,000 


2. SCADA system parts and labor    $  6,000 


3. New Control Panel      $  4,000 


4. AT&T Communications per year    $     400 


Sub-Total    $15,400 
Plus 10% Contingency  $  1,540 
Total     $16,940 


 


** 
Pump station does not have 
vehicular access for routine 


cleaning and maintenance 







 


 


  
 


 
 


 


 


 


 


The minimum cost for upgrades for the seven pump stations listed above, to meet NLRW 


standards, is approximately $181,940 and does not include the construction of access roads 


to two stations. 


 


Five of the pump stations serve as community collection system style pumping stations similar 


to the other 74 pumping stations NLRW maintains. The total cost of the upgrades for these five 


pump stations estimated to be around $124,960.   


 


Two of the pump stations should be considered individual pumping stations designed to serve 


a single building.  Based on the working dynamics of each pump station, it is recommended 


that NLRW enter into a transfer of assets agreement to include maintenance and repair 


responsibilities for five of the pump stations, excluding the NLR Animal Shelter Pump Station 


and Burns Park Maintenance (Landscape) Building Pump Station, and to be effective at the 


time of the execution of the agreement.  The transfer of assets agreement should include the 


gravity collection systems and the force mains for each of the stations. 


 


 


 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







!


!


!


!


!


! ! ! !


!


!


!


! !


!


! !


!


!! !


!


!


! !


!
!


!
!


!


!


!


!
!


!
!


!!


! !
!


!
!


!


!


! !
!


! !
!!!


!


!


!


! !


!


! ! !
!


!


!


!


!!
!


!
!


!


!!
!


!!
!


!!
!


!
!


! !


!
!


!


!
!


!
!


!
!!


!


!
!


!!
! ! ! !


!!!!
!


! ! ! !


!!
!


!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!


!
!


!
!


!!
!


!!
!


!


!


!


!! !


!


!!


!
! ! ! !


!
!!!


!
!


!
!


!


! !


!
!


!
!


!


!


!!
!


!!


!!
!


!
!


!
!


!


!


!!!


!
!


!


!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!


!!


!


!
!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!
!


!
!


!!


!


!!!!!


!
!


!


!


!
!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!
!


!
!


!!


!


!


!


!


!


!!


!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!!! !


!


!


!


!
!


!


!


!
!


!


!


!


!


!
!


!


!


!
!


!


!!


! !
!


!
!


!


!


!


!


!


!
!


!


!


!
!


!!


!
!


!!
! !
!


!
!


!
!


!


!!


!
!


!


!


! !


!
!


!
!


!


!


!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
! !


!
!


!


!


!
!


!
!


!


!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!
!


!


!


!
!


!
!


!


!


!


!


! !


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!
!


!
!


!


!


!


!
!


!
!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!!


!


!
!


!


!


!
!


!


! !


!


!


!


!
!


!
!


!


!


!!


!


!


!
! !


!


!


!!


[ Ú


[ Ú


[ Ú


[ Ú


[ Ú


[ Ú


[ Ú


Th
e d


ata
 co


nta
ine


d h
ere


in 
wa


s c
om


pil
ed


 fro
m 


va
rio


us
 so


urc
es


 fo
r


the
 so


le 
us


e a
nd


 be
ne


fit 
of 


the
 N


ort
h L


ittl
e R


oc
k W


as
te 


Wa
ter


Ut
ility


.  A
ny


 us
e o


f th
e d


ata
 by


 an
yo


ne
 ot


he
r th


an
 th


e N
ort


h L
ittl


e
Ro


ck
 W


as
te 


Wa
ter


 U
tilit


y i
s a


t th
e s


ole
 ris


k o
f th


e u
se


r; a
nd


 by
ac


ce
pta


nc
e o


f th
is 


da
ta,


 th
e u


se
r d


oe
s h


ere
by


 ho
ld 


the
 N


ort
h L


ittl
e


Ro
ck


 W
as


te 
Wa


ter
 U


tilit
y a


nd
 th


e C
ity


 of
 N


ort
h L


ittl
e R


oc
k h


arm
les


s
an


d w
ith


ou
t li


ab
ility


 fro
m 


an
y c


lai
ms


, c
os


ts,
 or


 da
ma


ge
s o


f a
ny


na
tur


e a
ga


ins
t th


e N
ort


h L
ittl


e R
oc


k W
as


te 
Wa


ter
 U


tilit
y a


nd
 th


e
Cit


y o
f N


ort
h L


ittl
e R


oc
k, 


inc
lud


ing
 co


st 
of 


de
fen


se
 ar


isin
g f


rom
im


pro
pe


r u
se


 of
 th


e d
ata


 or
 us


e b
y a


no
the


r p
art


y. 
 Ac


ce
pta


nc
e o


r
us


e o
f th


is 
da


ta 
is 


do
ne


 w
ith


ou
t a


ny
 ex


pre
ss


ed
 or


 im
pli


ed
 w


arr
an


tie
s.


No
rth


 Li
ttl


e R
oc


k W
as


te
wa


te
r


±


Bu
rns


 Pa
rk 


RV
 Pa


rk
Es


t. C
os


t:  
$1


8,0
40


Bu
rns


 Pa
rk 


So
cc


er 
Fie


lds
Es


t. C
os


t:  
$5


1,0
40


Bu
rns


 Pa
rk 


So
cc


er 
Fie


ld 
We


st
Es


t. C
os


t:  
$2


0,2
40


Bu
rns


 Pa
rk 


We
st 


&
Bu


rns
 Pa


rk 
Ea


st
Es


t. C
os


t:  
$3


5,6
40


Bu
rns


 Pa
rk 


La
nd


sc
ap


ing
Es


t. C
os


t:  
$4


0,0
40


Bu
rns


 Pa
rk 


An
im


al 
Sh


elt
er


Es
t. C


os
t:  


$1
6,9


40







 


 


  
 


 
 
 


DIRECTOR’S HIGHLIGHTS 
 


  Michael Clayton, July 8, 2022 


 


June 2022 Highlights 


   
Tangelia Marshal has been hired as the new Human Resources Director for NLRW and she 
started working on July 5, 2022. 
 
At the beginning of the packet, there is a year-to-date trend for rainfall and SSOs for the last 
ten years using logarithmic averages to trend rainfall and SSO totals. 
 
There has been a lot of discussion at the national level regarding PFAs also known as “forever 
chemicals” in the wastewater industry.  The impact of regulating PFAs is profound for the 
wastewater industry and will severely limit options for the ultimate disposal of biosolids 
produced from wastewater.  The PFAs regulations appear to limit the disposal of biosolids by 
land application and landfill disposal due to the environmental risks for superfund site 
designations under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability 
Act (CERCLA), if PFAs chemicals are designated as hazardous substances.  
  
Halff and Associates is working on a planning layout for activated sludge facilities at the White 
Oak Water Reclamation Facility to include the use of two East lagoons for temporary sludge 
storage and two West lagoons for hydraulic equalization during wet weather conditions.  Staff 
is reviewing the draft layout and participating in meetings with Halff representatives for 
planning.  The activated sludge facility should be ready for presentation in the August 
Committee meeting. 
 
Five Mile Creek Interceptor Relocation project is making progress.  Diamond Construction is 
approximately 48% complete with the project, and the cost of the joint project with the City of 
Sherwood to date is $1,546,910. 
 
NLRW Operations has hired a Contractor to replace a valve for the East Lagoon at the Faulkner 
Lake Water Reclamation Facility.  The valve replacement project is substantially complete.  
 
NLRW Engineering Staff has submitted comments to Union Pacific representatives for the 
review process of the plans that were submitted to the City of North Little Rock Planning 
Department.  As of today, there has not been an official submittal from Union Pacific or their 
representatives for the proposed improvements to the collection and treatment facilities.  
NLRW Staff has recommended to the City Planning Department deferral of the project another 
30 days until NLRW Staff is satisfied with the submittals with an approval letter. 
 
NLRW Finance Department is nearly complete with a proposed revised budget which will be 
presented to the Committee for the August meeting.  







 


 
 
 
 


 
 


 
Our attorneys have submitted documents to ADFA and ANRC for the refinancing of the three 
outstanding loans of $40 million which will lower the interest rate to 1.75% for the three loans 
and maintain the current terms for each loan.  The total interest savings for the three loans is 
$2,229,330.13. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 










